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DBS Financial Services Private Limited
CIN:U55101MH1960PTC011592

Regd. Office : Raheja Chambers, 2nd Floor, 213 Nariman Point, Mumbai 400 021
Tel: +91 22 4050 9200 Fax: +91 22 4050 9300
email: sales@dbsindia.com, website: www.dbsindia.com

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Sixty-Second Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on
Friday, 30" day of September, 2022 at 11.00 a.m. at the Registered Office of the Company at Raheja
Chambers, 213, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021 to transact the following business:

1 To receive, consider and adopt audited accounts for the year ended March 31, 2022 and
reports of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

2 To pass the following resolution, with or without modification, as Ordinary Resolution for the
appointment of auditors:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 as amended from time to time or any other law
for the time being in force (including any statutory modification or amendment thereto or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force), M/s. Arun G. Verma & Co., Chartered
Accountants (ICAI Firm Registration No. 100557W), be and are hereby appointed as Statutory
Auditors of the Company, who shall hold the office of the Statutory Auditors of the Company
from the conclusion of this meeting for a period of 5 consecutive years until the conclusion of
the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held in the year 2027 on such
remuneration as may be mutually agreed upon including taxes thereon and reimbursement of
out-of-pocket expenses at actuals).”

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

\Bthaamn]__

Mrs. Vanita Bhandari
Director
DIN:00367149

Registered Office:

DBS Financial Services Pvt. Ltd.
Raheja Chambers, 213, Nariman Point,
Mumbai — 400 021

Date: 5" September, 2022
Place : Mumbai.

NOTES:
1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER.
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AGM Notice (31-03-2022) contd...
' 12

2. Aperson can act as a proxy on behalf of a maximum of 50 members and holding in aggregate not
more than 10% (Ten Percent) of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A
member holding more than 10% (Ten Percent) of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy, provided that the person does not act as proxy
for any other person or shareholder. '

3. The instrument of Proxy, in order to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of
the Company, duly completed and signed, not later than 48 hours before the commencement of the
meeting. A Proxy form is annexed to this Notice.

4. Every member entitled to vote at a meeting of the Company, shall be entitled, during the period
beginning 24 (twenty-four) hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting and
until the conclusion of the meeting, to inspect the proxies lodged during the business hours of the
Company, provided that not less than three days of notice in writing of the intention so to inspect is
given to the Company.

5. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under
Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act), and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements
in which the directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the Act, will be available for
inspection by the members at the AGM.

6. The route map of the venue of the meeting is appended below:
GD:::-.g|e-Maps Churchgate Local Railway Station to Raheja Chambers Drive 2.6 km, 10 min
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DBS Financial Services Private Limited
CIN:US5101MH1960PTCO11592

Regd. Office : Raheja Chambers, 2nd Floor, 213 Nariman Point, Mumbai 400 021
Tel: +91 22 4050 9200 Fax: +91 22 4050 9300

email: sales@dbsindia.com, website: www.dbsindia.com

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
[(Disclosure under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013)
{Read With Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014}]

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors are presenting the 62" Annual Report of your Company and the Audited Accounts
for the year ended 31st March, 2022.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:
(Rupees in lakhs)

Particulars For the year For the year

ended ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Revenue from Operations 412,75 413.37
Profit / (Loss) before taxation (182.25) 112.44
Tax Provision Nil (20.57)
MAT Credit Entitlement Nil 11.48
Deferred Tax Income / (Expenses) 30.37 (10.94)
Prior periods adjustment for tax (1.45) (6.01)
| Profit/ (Loss) for the year carried to Balance Sheet (153.33) 86.40

STATE OF AFFAIRS/ PERFORMANCE:

During the year under review, the Company’s revenue from operations stood at Rs. 412.75 lakhs
as against Rs. 413.37 in the previous year due to continued adverse impact of Covid-19. Due to
reduction in revenue from operations coupled with increased in expenses on rent etc. the Company
has incurred a loss before tax of Rs. 182.25 lakhs as compared to Net Profit before tax of Rs.

112.44 lakhs in the in the previous year. The year resulted into a net loss after tax of Rs. 153.33
lakhs as compared to the net profit of Rs. 86.40 lakhs in the previous year.

DIVIDEND:

Your Directors have not recommended any dividend for the year ended 31%t March 2022.
RESERVES:

The Board has not deemed it fit to transfer any surplus to reserves during the year.

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARY/ JV/ ASSOCIATE COMPANY:

Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or any Associate Company within the
meaning of sub-section (87) and (6) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 respectively.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCTION AND PROTECTION FUND:

or unclaimed dividend.
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:

The business of the Company was impacted during the year on account of COVID-19. During the
first three months of the year, the Company witnessed softer revenues due to the second wave of
COVID-19 and consequent lockdowns in several states across the country. Also, there was a third
wave in the month of January 2022, resulting in restrictions in some states, which also impacted
the revenues. However, with increased vaccinations and consequent reduction in number of cases
and easing of all restrictions, the Company has witnessed recovery in the business in all the other
months. The Company has considered internal and external sources of information and has
performed sensitivity analysis on the assumptions used and based on current estimates, expects
to recover the carrying amount of these assets. The impact of COVID-19 may be different from that
estimated as at the date of approval of the financial statements and the Company will continue to
closely monitor any material changes to future economic conditions.

The Company has adequate funds at its disposal for the next 12 months to prevent any disruption
of the operating cash flows and to enable the Company meet its financial obligations as they fall
due. Accordingly, the financial statements of the Company have been prepared on a going concern
basis.

ANNUAL RETURN:

Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 provides that every company shall place a copy of
annual return on the website of the Company, if any, and the web link of such annual return shall
be disclosed in the Board' s Report. Likewise, Section 134(3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013
provides that the report of the Board of Directors shall include the web address, if any, where
annual return referred to in sub-section (3) of section 92 has been placed. The Annual Return of
the Company will be available on the web address of the Company at
http.//www.sales@dbsindia.com after the same is uploaded within the prescribed time.

BOARD MEETINGS:
During the year under review, the Company held seven (7) board meetings of the Board of

Directors as per Section 173 of Companies Act, 2013 which is summarized below. The provisions
of Companies Act, 2013 were adhered to while considering the time gap between two meetings.

SN Date of Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors
Present
1. 08 May 2021 3 3
2. 10 June 2021 3 3
3. 26 July 2021 3 3
4. 20 August 2021 3 3
5. 05 November 2021 3 3
6. 16 February 2022 3 3
7. 04 March 2022 3 3

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the Company
confirms that-

CIN : US5101MH1960PTC011592
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() in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures:

(i) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the
profit and loss of the company for that period:; '

(i)  the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv)  the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a goin_g concern basis;

(v) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively and,

(v)  the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the 2013 Act, for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Company was not required to appoint Independent Directors under Section 149(4) and Rule 4
of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 hence no declaration
has been obtained.

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

The previous Statutory Auditors, R. Jain & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN 103950W), were
appointed as auditors of the Company for a period of five years from conclusion of the 46" Annual
General Meeting till the conclusion of 51%t Annual General Meeting to be held on or before 30t
September 2022. Unfortunately, Mr R. C. Jain, proprietor of the auditors expired on 15" February,
2022 before completion of the term. The Board of Directors to fill the casual vacancy caused by the
death of the auditors, appointed M/s. Arun G. Verma & Co. Chartered Accountants (FRN-
100557W) as the auditors of the Company in the Board Meeting held on 4" March, 2022, to hold
the office as such until the conclusion of the ensuing annual general meeting. The Board
recommends their reappointment as auditors for a period of five years and an item of agenda is
included in the AGM Notice for the same. '

OBSERVATIONS - AUDITORS REPORT:

There are no adverse comments or qualifications given by the auditors in their report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION ETC. & FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGOINGS:

CIN : US5101MH1960PTC011592
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A. Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption:

The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013
in respect of conservation of energy and technology absorption have not been furnished
considering the nature of activities undertaken by the company during the year under review.

B. Foreign Exchange Earning_ s And Outgo :

The Company's main line of business is to provide fully furnished instant offices to its members.
The Company has achieved Export Turnover of Nil lacs during the year under report 2021-2022,
as compared to Nil lacs in the previous year, 2020-21.

( Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars 2021-2022 2020-2021

Total Foreign Exchange Received (F.O.B. Value of Export) Nil Nil
Total Foreign Exchange used:

i) Raw Materials Nil Nil

i) Consumable Stores Nil Nil

iii) Capital Goods Nil Nil

‘iv) Foreign Travels 14.24 0.97
v) Others Nil Nil

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
There has been no change in the constitution of Board during the FY 2021-2022.

DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted any deposits under section 73 and section 76 of the Companies
Act, 2013 other than security / trade deposits from its customers in the normal course of its
business.

LOANS, GUARANTEE & INVESTMENTS:

The Company has given loan, guarantee to the bank, and made investments as per the limits laid
down by the Act and relevant provisions.

SHARES:

a) BUY BACK OF SECURITIES: .
The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.

b) SWEAT EQUITY:
The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.

c) BONUS SHARES:
- No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.

CIN : US5101MH1960PTC011592
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d) EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN:
The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Board has continuously monitored and adjusted its business operations in the light of market
environment & obtained reasonable assurance that all known and emerging risks have been
identified and mitigated or managed.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT (CSR):

Your Directors state that the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding the
Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable to the Company as the Company is not falling
under the said parameters. '

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

All transactions entered into with related party as defined under Section 188(3) of the Companies
Act, 2013 during the financial year were in the Ordinary course of business and on arm’s length
pricing basis and do not attract the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. There
were no materially significant transactions with related parties during the financial year which were
in conflict with the interest of the Company. Suitable disclosure as required by the Accounting
Standards (AS18) has been made in the notes to the Financial Statements. (Annexure 1)

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION:

Details of every employee of the Company as required pursuant to section 5(2) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 — Not
Applicable.

DISCLOSURE ON SEXUAL HARRASMENT POLICY :

The Company has adopted a Policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment
at workplace in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

The Company has set up Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) at its workplaces to redress
complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual,
temporary, trainees) are covered under this Policy. No instance of sexual harassment was
reported by the ICC at any of the workplaces of the Company.

There was no complaint regarding sexual harassment of women at workplace by any employee
during the year.

CIN : U55101MH1960PTC011592
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PROCEEDINGS UNDER INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016

During the year under review, no application is made or any proceeding is pending by or against
the Company under the insolvency and bankruptcy code, 2016. The Company has not taken any
loan from Banks or financial institution and therefore question of one time settlement and
difference between valuation done at the time of one time settlement and valuation while taking
loan from the Banks / Financial Institutions does not arise

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the co-operation extended by all the
employees, Bankers, Financial Institutions, various State and Central Government authorities and
stakeholders.

On behalf of the Board of Directoré
For DBS Financial Services Private Limited

VEBhausand

Mrs. Vanita Bhandari Aditya Bhandari
Place: Mumbai Director Director
Date: 5% September, 2022 (DIN:00367149) (DIN:03213998)

CIN : US5101MH1960PTC011592
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Annexure 1
Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto - '

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis — NOT
APPLICABLE

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis are
given below.

Related party transaction details from 1%t April 2021 till 31*t March 2022

Name(s) of the | Nature of | Duration | Salient terms of | Date(s) of | Amount
related party and | contracts/arrang | of the | the contracts or | approval by | paid as
nature of | ement/itransactio | contracts | arrangements or | the Board, if advances, if
relationship ns / transactions any: any:
arrangem | including the
ents/tran - | value, if any:
sactions
Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For DBS Financial Services Private Limited

o~ fozg

Mrs. Vanita Bhandari Aditya Bhandari
Place: Mumbai Director Director
Date: 5" September, 2022 (DIN:00367149) (DIN:03213998)

CIN : U55101MH1960PTC011592




ARUN G. VERMA & CO. 301-B, NIRANJAN.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 99, MARINE DRIVE,
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ARUN G. VERMA
B.COM., FCA

Phone: 2281 3868 / 3504 4116
Mobile: 9820531754
E-Mail: arunvermaca@gmail.com

Ref. No.:

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF DBS FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of DBS FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022, and the Statement of Profit
and Loss, Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at 31t March, 2022, and loss and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described
in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfiled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to:

Note 37 to the financial statements, regarding the management's impairment assessment of property,
plant and equipment, intangible assets, investments, trade receivables, inventories and other current
assets appearing in the financial statements of the Company as at 31 March 2022 being considered
unimpaired/recoverable based on its internal and external sources of information and estimates, and
its judgments on implication expected to arise from COVID-19 pandemic. This being an
unprecedented event which' is difficult to estimate, the actual implications could vary. The
economic/social consequences of this event are impacting the very operation of the hotel and
consumer demand.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matter.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Board’s Report including Annexure to
Board’'s Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

"o
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Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

in connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears
to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Financial Statements

The Company’'s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud

or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit.

We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.
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. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually
or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of reasonably knowledgeable user of
the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work: and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,

related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of

such communication.

Other matters
The financial statement of the company for the year ended 31st March 2021 were audited by the

predecessor auditor, R. Jain & Co., Chartered Accountants, who have expressed an unmodified
opinion on those financial statements, vide their audit report dated 5" November 2021.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, we give in the Annexure, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4

of the Order, to the extent applicable.

We report that since provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable
to the Company, being a private limited company, our reporting as required by Section 197
(16) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(9@

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules 2014 and Companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,

2016.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

This report does not include our report on the adequacy of internal financial controls
over financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls as the requirement for such report is not applicable to the Company for the
above year in terms of general exemptions granted by the Ministry of FINANCIAL
Affairs vide Notification No. G.S.R. 583 (E) dated 13th November, 2017 read with
General Circular No. 08/2017 dated 25th July, 2017.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to

us:

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements —vide note 27 thereof.

(i) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(iv)  The management of the Company has represented to us that to the best of it’s
knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts:
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(a) no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(b) no funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (‘Funding Parties"), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company
shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on such audit procedures we considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b)
above, contain any material misstatement.

V) The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year, hence our
comments whether the same is in accordance with section 123 of the
Companies Act 2013 are not applicable.

For Arun G. Verma & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Registration No.100557W)

,M'//'

Arun| G. Verma
roprietor

Membership No. 031898
UDIN: Will be obtained

Mumbai: 5" September, 2022
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ARUN G. VERMA
B.COM., FCA

Phone: 2281 3868 / 3504 4116
Mobile: 9820531754
E-Mail : arunvermaca@gmail.com

Ref. No.:
ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Annexure referred to in Paragraph 1 under Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements in our report of even date to the members of DBS FINANCIAL SERVICES
PRIVATE LIMITED for the year ended 315*March 2022. We report that:

1. (a) A. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of its immovable properties and vehicles. We have been informed that
such register is being updated by the company in respect of other Property, Plant and
Equipment.

B. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of its intangible
assets during the year.

(b) Some of the Property, Plant and Equipment were physically verified at the end of the financial
year by the management in accordance with a phased programme of verification, which in
our opinion, provides for physical verification of all the fixed assets at reasonable intervals.
No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, the title deeds of immovable properties included in Property, Plant
and Equipment and disclosed in the financial statements are held in the name of the
Company.

(d) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment
(including Right of Use Assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

(e) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the
Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act,
1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

2 (a) The physical verification of inventory being shares and securities, has been conducted at
reasonable intervals by the management. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such
verification by the management is appropriate. According to information and explanations
given to us, there were no discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class of
inventory noticed during the year.

(b) According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not been sanctioned
working capital limits in excess of Rs. five crores in aggregate from banks during the year on
the basis of security of current assets of the Company hence reporting under Clause 3 (ii) (b)
of the Order is not applicable to the Company for the year.

(5]
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According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has not provided any guarantee or security or granted loans or advances
in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships of
any other party during the year. The Company has made investments in mutual funds and certain
listed shares during the year, which are not prejudicial to the interest of the company. The
Company does not have any subsidiary, or joint venture and associate, hence and in view of the
above, sub-clauses (a) to (e ) of clause (3) (iii) of the Order are not applicable to the

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of loans,
investments, guarantees and securities, provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act have been

complied with by the Company.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public or received amounts which are
deemed to be deposits within the meaning of Section 73 to 76 of the Act and the rules framed there
under. We are informed that the Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or
Reserve Bank of India or any court has not passed any Order.

The provisions of sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act are not applicable to the Company as
the Central Government of India has not specified the maintenance of cost records for any of the
services of the Company. Accordingly, the provisions stated in paragraph 3 (vi) of the Order are
not applicable to the Company.

(a) According to the records of the Company, the Company is generally regular in depositing with
appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues, including goods and service tax, provident
fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of
excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues as applicable to it. According to the
information and explanations given to us, there are no arrears of undisputed amounts payable
in respect of above statutory dues which were outstanding as on the last day of the financial
year for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, there are no dues of income tax, goods and service tax, customs duty, cess
and any other statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.
Reference is invited to Note 27(A) of the Financial Statements for pending rectifications.

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions not recorded in the
books of account as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,
1961 (43 of 1961), hence clause (3)(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanations
given to us:

(a) the Company has not taken any loans or other borrowings hence reporting for repayment of
loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender Is not

applicable.

(b) the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
other lender.

(c) The Company has not taken any term loan hence reporting in respect of term loans being
applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained is not applicable.

(d) funds raised on short term basis have not been utilized for long term purposes.
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(e) the company does not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures or asscciate companies hence
the question of taking any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates, or joint ventures, does not arise.

(f)  the company does not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures, or associate companies hence
question of raising loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries,
joint ventures or associate companies does not arise.

(@) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year, hence the question of application of funds and
delays and defaults and subsequent rectification does not arise.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year hence the
question of compliance of the requirements of section 42 and section 62 of the Act and use

of funds raised does not arise.

(a) During the course of our examination of the books of account and records of the Company
carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India and
according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any
instances of fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company which were noticed or
reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such instances by the

management.

(b)  During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Act in Form ADT-4
as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government has been filed.

(c) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not received any whistle-blower complaints

during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company hence our comments as required under sub-clauses (a) (b)
and (c) of clause 3 (xii) of the Order are not given.

In our opinion and according to the records of the Company examined by us and the information
and explanations given to us, the transactions entered by the Company during the year with related
parties are in compliance with the provisions of Section 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable
and the details thereof have been disclosed in the Financial Statements, etc. as required by the

accounting standards.
In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company does not require to comply with

provisions of section 138 of the Act relating to internal audit. Hence, the provisions stated in
paragraph 3(xiv) (a) to (b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion, the Company has not
entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him during the
year hence provisions of section 192 of Act are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion:

(a) the Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
India Act, 1934.




17

18

19

20

DBS FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED Page - 4
ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT (31-MAR-2022) .. Contd...

(b) the Company has not conducted any Non- Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities
during the year.

(c) the Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made
by the Reserve Bank of India.

(d) In view of comments in sub-clauses (a), (b) and (c) above, the sub-clause (d) of clause 3
(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Based on the overall review of financial statements, Company has incurred cash losses amounting
to Rs. 124,52 lakhs during the current financial year but has not incurred any cash losses during
immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year, hence clause 3 (xviii) of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios
disclosed in Note 25 to the financial statements, ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, in our opinion, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet
as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We however,
state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that
our reporting is based on the facts upto the date of our present audit report and we neither give
any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 135 of the Act
relating to CSR are not applicable to the Company. Hence, the provisions of paragraph (xx)(a) to
(b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

For Arun G. Verma & Co.
Chartered Accountants
(Registration No.100557W)

ps
Arun\G. Verma
Pkoprietor

Membership No. 031898
UDIN: Will be obtained

Mumbai: 5" September 2022
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2022

As at As at
Particulars Notes 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
Rs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhs
[ EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' Funds
(a) Share Capital 2 2,240.00 2,240.00
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 547 .45 700.78
2,787.45 2,940.78
Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Other Long - term Liabilities 4 33.35 33.35
(b) Long - term provisions 5 16.62 21.36
49.97 54.71
Current Liabilities
(a) Trade payables 6 2243 25.66
(b} Other Current Liabilities 7 202.03 201.07
(c) Short term provisions 8 3.51 3.29
22797 230.02
} TOTAL 3,065.39 3,225.51
] ASSETS
No nt A
(a) Property,Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets: 9
(i) Property,Plant and Equipment 517.16 473.00
(ii) Intangible Assets 0.15 0.18
517.31 473.18
(b) Non - current investments 10 1,402.04 1,268.54
(c) Deferred tax assets (net) 11 70.49 40.12
(d) Long - term loans and advances 12 584.04 786.28
(E) Other non-current assets 13 181.07 221.14
2,237.64 2,316.08
Current Assets
(a) Inventories 14 43.34 70.78
(b) Trade Receivables 15 104.26 116.30
(e) Cash and Cash equivalents 16 40.69 184.79
(d) Short - term loans and advances 17 116.41 58.09
(e) Other Current Assets 18 5.74 6.29
310.44 436.25
TOTAL 3,065.39 3,225.51
il SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
|1v NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 21039
As per our Report of even date
For Arun G. Verma & Co,
Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the Board
Registration no.100557W s
Arun G. Verma (Mrs.) Vanita Bhandari Aditya Bhandari
Proprietor Director Director
Membership No.031898 (DIN:00367149) (DIN:03213998)

Mumbai : 5th September, 2022

(yeicomper

Girish M. Murpani
Company Secretary
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2022

2021-22 2020-21
i N
Eartouiam ey Rs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhs .
(Except EPS) (Except EPS)
I INCOME
(a) Revenue from Operations 19 412.75 413.37
(b) Other Income 20 155.25 145.97
1l TOTAL INCOME 568.00 559.34
]l EXPENSES
(a) Employee benefits expense 21 188.00 175.31
(b) Finance Costs 22 - 0.05
(c) Depreciation and Amortisation expense 23 53.09 33.54
(d) Operating and Other expenses 24 509.16 238.00
v TOTAL EXPENSES 750.25 446.90

PROFIT / (LOSS) BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL AND EXTRA-ORDINARY

ITEMS AND TAX (182.25) 112.44
Vi Less: Exceptional and Extra-Ordinary Items - -
Vil PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR BEFORE TAX (182.25) 112.44
Vil TAX EXPENSE
(a) Current Tax - 20.57
(b) MAT Credit Entitlement for the year - (11.48)
(c) Deferred Tax Expense / (Income) (30.37) 10.94
(d) Prior periods adjustment for tax 1.45 6.01
(28.92) 26.04
IX PROFIT/LOSS) FOR THE YEAR AFTER TAX (153.33) 86.40
X Earning per equity share:- Basic and Diluted - In Rupees 31 (0.68) 0.39
Xl SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2to0 39

As per our Report of even date
For Arun G. Verma & Co,

Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the Board
Registration no.100557wW

“\ - [<<(FRN: 100557w )2 ; ;
W5\ Mumgag, )
Arun G. Verma ‘\”k\‘ g & (Mrs.) Vanita Bhandari Aditya Bhandari
Proprietor N8 Director Director
Membership No.031898 (DIN:00367149) (DIN:03213998)

e i

Girish M. Murpani
Company Secretary

Mumbai : 5th September, 2022
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2022

‘For the year For the year
- ended ended
Pariculars 31 March 2022 | | 31 March 2021
- = Rs. In lakhs Rs. In lakhs
| |CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit/(Loss) before taxation (182.25) 112.44
Adjustment for: - -
Depreciation and amortization expense 53.09 33.54
Valuation loss (1.96) (40.91)
Interest Income (44.38) (23.36)
Dividend Income (0.11) (0.59)
Interest Expense - 0.04
Gain from sale of investments 61.89 (29.45)
Surplus from Determinate Trust - 62.31
Rental income (48.63) (48.63)
Provision for doubtful debts 8.05 -
Provision for Employees benefits-net of payments (4.52) 3.28
(158.82) 68.67
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Decrease/increase Inventories 29.41 51.64
Decrease/Increase Loans and advances 172.28 (26.07)
Decrease/Increase Trade Receivables 3.99 58.13
Decrease/Increase Trade payables and Other Liabilities (2.27) (2.86)
44,59 149.51
Taxes (Paid) / Net of Refunds 10.79 (16.29)
55.38 133.22
Il |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment (97.22) (49.90)
Purchase of Investments / Sale of Investments - net (195.38) (87.52)
Rental income 48.63 48.83
Interest Received 44.38 23.37
(199.59) (65.42)
Il (CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividend received 0.11 0.59
Interest Paid - (0.05)
Increase/Decrease in Short term Borrowing - (27.83)
0.11 (27.29)
IV [Net increase/Decrease in Cash & Cash Equivalents (I + Il + llI) (144.10)| 40.51
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 184.79 144.28
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 40.69 184.79
IV [Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (144.10) 40.51
V  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1
VI NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STAT 21039

Note: The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under/fii8 y

As per our Report of even date
For Arun G. Verma & Co,

Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the Board
Registration no.100557wW
Arun'G. Fa (Mrs.) Vanita Bhandari Aditya Bhandari
Proprietor Director Director
Membership No.031898 (DIN:00367149) (DIN:03213998)
ent
Gumisene®

-"'"'"‘F-’
Girish M, Murpani

Company Secretary

Mumbai : 5th September, 2022

s set out in Accounting Standard-3 on Cash Flow Statements
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March, 2022

1. A BACKGROUND

DBS Financial Services Private Limited (“The Company”) was incorporated on 1* March, 1960 as a
Private Limited Company under the Companies Act, 1956 with its registered office located in
Mumbai. The Company provides instant offices and other business services and also derives
revenue from trading in shares, securities and commodities.

B FUNCTIONAL AND PRESENTATION CURRENCY

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee ('X'), which is also the Company's functional
currency and all values are rounded to the rupees in lakhs or decimals thereof.

C  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a) Statement of Compliance
The Company’s financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013 and the Accounting Standards (“AS”) notified under section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013. In addition, the guidance notes/ announcements issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) are also applied except where compliance with other
statutory promulgations require a different treatment.

These financial statements have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors at its meeting
held on 5™ September, 2022.

b) Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
The Financial Statements have been prepared on historical cost convention. The Company follows
the Mercantile System of Accounting. All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or
non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule
Ili to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of activities, the Company has determined its
operating cycle as twelve months for the above purpose of classification as current and non-

current.

c) Use of Estimates
The Preparation of financial statements requires the management of the Company to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures
relating to the contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts
of income and expenses during the year. Example of such estimates include provision for doubtful
debts, employee benefits, provision for income taxes, the useful lives of depreciable fixed assets

and provisions for impairment.

d) Revenue Recognition

The Company derives revenue primarily from running executive centers and dealing in shares and
securities.
The Revenues are recognized on pay and use basis in respect of which bills are raised.

1
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31% March, 2022

Inventories are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value.

e} Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets
Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible assets (other than such Land & Buildings which have
been revalued and are stated at re-valued figures) are stated at their original cost less sales where
cost is unascertained less Depreciation. Additions to Property, Plant and Equipment and intangible
assets include transfer from Capital Work in Progress on completion of respective Capital Assets.

f) Depreciation
(i) Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment is provided on written down value method over
the useful life of assets as specified in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. In case of Property,
Plant and Equipment, which are added/disposed off during the year depreciation is provided on
pro-rata basis with reference to the month of addition/deletion.

(ii) Intangible assets are written off over a period of 10 years in ten equal installments.

g) Impairment
In accordance with Accounting Standard 28 — Impairment of Assets, the carrying amount of the

Company’s assets including intangible assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to determine
whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated, as the higher of the net selling price and the value in use. Any impairment
loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash generating unit exceeds its
recoverable amount.

h) Investments
Non-Current Investments are valued at cost. Provision for diminution in value is made, if in the

opinion of the management, such a decline is considered other than temporary. Current
investments are valued at cost or fair value whichever is lower.

i} Employee Benefits — Gratuity / Retirement Benefits
The Company provides the liability for gratuity and unutilized privilege leave based on actuarial
valuations and requisite disclosures as required by AS15 revised Employees benefits are given in

the financial statements.

j}  Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to and incurred on acquiring qualifying assets (assets

that necessarily takes a substantial period of time for its intended use) are capitalized. Other
borrowing costs are recognized as expenses in the period in which same are incurred.

k) Accounting for Taxes on Income
Taxes on income are accounted for in accordance with Accounting Standards 22 on “Accounting for

Taxes on Income”. AS-22 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Tax expense
comprises both, current and deferred tax. Current Tax is measured at the amount expected to be
paid to/recovered from the Income Tax authorities using the applicable Income Tax rates. Deferred
— Tax assets and Liabilities are recognized for future tax consequences attributable to timing
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31% March, 2022

differences between taxable income and accounting income that are capable of reversal in one or
more subsequent periods and are measured using enacted tax rates.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions are recognized for present obligations of uncertain timing or amount as a result of a past
event where a reliable estimate can be made and it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Where it is not possible that
an outflow or resources embodying economic benefits will be required or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as contingent liability, unless the probability of
outflow or resources embodying economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow of resources

embodying economic benefit is remote.
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

As at As at
Particulars 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
Rs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhs
NOTE 2 (Except Face Value) (Except Face Value)
SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised
3,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each 3,000.00 3,000.00
3,000 00 3,000.00
Issued and Subscribed and Fully paid up
2,24,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each. 2,240.00 2,240.00
TOTAL 2,240.00 2,240.00

all preferential amount.

2.1) The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a face value of Rs.10/- each. Every member shall be entitled to be present, and to speak and
vote and upon a poll the voting right of every member present in person or by proxy shall be in proportion to his share of the paid-up equity share capital
of the Company. The Company in General Meeting may declare dividend to be paid to members, but no dividends shall exceed the amount
recommended by the Board, but the Company in General Meeting may declare smaller dividend.

2.2) In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holder of Equity Shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of

2.3) Reconciliation of number of shares

No. of shares No. of shares
Equity Shares
Opening Balance 2,24,00,000 2,24,00,000
Changes during the year - -
Closing balance 2,24,00,000 2,24,00,000
2.4) Particulars of shareholding of more than 5%
i) Mrs. Vanita Bhandari 19,65,72,000 19,65,72,000
87.76% 87.76%
i) Mr. Vikram Aggarwal 2,73,28,000 2,73,28,000
12.20% 12.20%
2.5) Particulars of promoters' holding and changes
i} Mrs. Vanita Bhandari 19,65,72,000 18,65,72,000
Percentage of holding with reference to total shares B7.76% 87.76%
ii) Mr. Vikram Aggarwal 2,73,28,000 2,73,28,000
Percentage of holding with reference to total shares 12.20% 12.20%
iii} Mr. Kaviraj Bhandari 5,000 5,000
Percentage of holding with reference to total shares 0.02% 0.02%
iv) Mr. Aditya Bhandari 5,000 5,000
Percentage of holding with reference to total shares 0.02% 0.02%
Mote: There were no changes in the above holdings during the year or in previous year,
As at As at
Particulars 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
Rs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhs
NOTE 3
RESERVES AND SURPLUS
a) General Reserve
Opening Balance 260,82 260.82
Sub-total 26082 26082
d) Surplus in statement of profit and loss
Opening Balance 439.96 353.56
Add: Profit/(Loss) for the year g (153.33) 86.40
7\ SER Y Sub-total 286.63 439,96
4 /\Qﬁ‘ TOTAL 547.45 700.78
= [ MumBAI =~
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

As at As at
Particulars 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
Rs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhs
NOTE 4
OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITES
a) Other liabilities 33.35 33.35
TOTAL 33.35 33.35
NOTE 5
LONG TERM PROVISIONS
Provision for employee benefits
a) Provision for Accrued Gratuity 13.91 18.28
b) Provision for Accrued Privilege Leave 2.71 3.08
TOTAL 16.62 21.36
NOTE 6
TRADE PAYABLES
a) Due to Micro and Small Enterprises (Refer Note 28) 5 &
b) Due to Creditors otherthan Micro and Small enterprises 22.43 25.66
TOTAL 22.43 25.66
c) Refer Note 26A for aging of the Trade Payables
NOTE 7
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
a) Security Deposits from Members 144.64 134.19
b) Income received in advance 35.30 42.36
c) Advances received from and credit balances of customers 9.05 6.05
d) Staff dues 1.20 1.22
e} Statutory dues 541 5.29
f) Other payables 6.43 11.96
TOTAL 202.03 201.07
NOTE 8
SHORT - TERM PROVISIONS
Provision for employee benefis
a) Provision for Accrued Gratuity 0.73 3.09
b) Provision for Accrued Privilege Leave 2.78 0.20
TOTAL 3.51 3.29
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DBS FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Annual Report 2021-22

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

As at As at As at As at
Particulars 31-03-2022 31-03-2021 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
QUANTITY QUANTITY Rs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhs
NOTE 10 (Except Face Value) {Except Face Value)
NON - CURRENT INVESTMENTS (valued at cost)
A | FV|In Equity Shares - Unquoted, fully paid up
10 |Sparkle Food Ltd. 50000 50000 5.00 5.00
10 |Garware Petrochem Ltd. 10000 10000 1.00 1.00
10 |lce Berg Knitting Pwt. Ltd. 70000 70000 7.00 7.00
13.00 13.00
Less: Diminution in value of investments {13.00) (13.00)
B In Equity Shares of a Company with common directors -
Unquoted - Fully paid up
10 |DBS Corporate Services Private Limited 4256000 4256000 53.49 53.49
53.49 53.49
c In Mutual Funds (MF)
Axis Arbitrage Reg Growth MF - 3,48,720.829 - 50.00
Edelweiss Greater China Eqt Offshore Reg G 76,508.561 76,508.561 40.00 40.00
HSBC Large Cap Equity Fund - Growth 1,073.588 1,073.588 1.10 1.10
ICICI Prudential Balanced Advantage Fund - Growth 1,44,092.989 1,44,092.989 47.50 47.50
ICICI Pru Equity Arbitrage Fund Growth MF - 2,11,499.099 - 56.37
ICICI Pru Regular Gold Savings FOF Growth MF 6,66,768.237 5,36,153.140 110.00 80.00
Kotak Emerging Equity Reg Growth 49 513.579 1,55,385.713 18.03 60.00
Kotak Equity Arbitrage Reg G Fund 5,67,368.781 12,31,977.941 167.00 350.00
Kotak Flexicap Fund Reg Growth 2,31,271.450 3,36,886.971 75.28 110.00
Mirae Asset Hybrid Equity Reg Growth 1,72,998.408 1,72,998.408 25.00 25.00
SBI Arbitrage Opportunities Growth MF - 1,15,865.929 - 30.00
SB! Blue Chip Fund - Regular Plan - Growth 1,13,409.449 1,13,409.449 40.20 40.20
SBI Flexicap Fund Reg Growth 1,43,822.455 1,43,822.455 64.88 64.88
588.99 965.05

Contd..



DBS FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Annual Report 2021-22

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

As at As at As at As at
Particulars 31-03-2022 31-03-2021 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
QUANTITY QUANTITY Rs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhs
NOTE 10 - Contd.
NON - CURRENT INVESTMENTS (valued at cost) Contd...
D Alternate Investment Fund - (AIF) - Category-ll
Multiples Private Equity Fund 1ll (Face Value Rs. 100 per unit) 1,05,156.87 - 87.46 -
Sauce Consumer Venture Capital Il (Face value Rs, 1000 per unit) 1,400.00 - 12.00 -
Sixth Sense India Opportunities IIl (Face Value Rs. 1000 per unit) 11,000.00 - 104.90 -
Stride Venture India Debt Fund | (Face Value Rs. 100000 per unit) 150.00 - 145.20 -
(Refer Note 10.1 below)
E In Determinate Trust (Unquoted) 349.56 -
[Alternate Investment Fund - (AlF) - Category-lil]
Accuracap Alphagennext Fund [Note 10.2(a)] 97,605.899 97,605.899 100.00 100.00
Motilal Oswal Select Opportunities Fund - Series Il [Note 10.2(b)] 15,09,379.628 | 15,09,379.628 150.00 150.00
Motilal Oswal Select Opportunities Fund - Series Il [Note10.2(c )] 14,38,463.605 - 160.00 -
(Refer Note 10.2 below) 410.00 250.00
Total Non Current Investments 1,402.04 1,268.54
Aggregate amount of quoted investments 588.99 965.05
Market Value of the quoted investment 758.65 1,103.05
Aggregate amount of unguoted investments 813.05 303.49
10:8 M= ) Total ) NAV as on 31st
in Fund - (AIF) - Category-ll Commitment Invested Balance commitment March 2022
(a) Details of investments made:
Muttiples Private Equity Fund (Il 300.00 106.94 193.06 137.09
Sauce Consumer Venture Capital Il 100.00 14.00 86.00 13.09
Sixth Sense India Opportunities I1i 200.00 110.00 90.00 118.00
Stride Venture India Debt Fund | 150.00 150.00 - 172.73
Rupees in lakhs 750.00 380.94 368.06 440.91
Expenses on
(b) Particulars of income and expenses Interest income Dividend Short Term Cap. Gain management and
others
Multiples Private Equity Fund I1f - - 1.48 17.61
Sauce Consumer Venture Capital |l 0.01 - - 2.01
Sixth Sense India Opportunities 1l - 0.03 0.33 543
Stride Venture India Debt Fund | 14.15 - 0.81 8.34
Rupees in lakhs 14,16 0.03 2.62 33.39
10.2 Investment in Determinate Trust: (Unquoted)
(a) The Company has contributed Rs. 100.00 lakhs in the previous year ended 31st March, 2019 to Accuracap AlphaGenNext Fund, a contributory determinate trust under the
provisions of the Indian Trust Act, 1982 and registered with SEB! (AIF) as category lil. The Company's share in the income of the Trust for the year ended 31st March,
2022 amounted to Rs. 38,15 lakhs (Prev. Year Rs. 4.04 lakhs) (not realised) and the Trust has confirmed to have discharged the tax liability on the said income. Since the
tax is paid by the Trust, the Company is not liable to any income-tax on the above unrealised share in the profits from the trust in accordance with the provisions of Section
160 of the Income-tax Act, 1961. (NAV as on 31st March, 2022: Rs. 152.25 lakhs)
(b) The Company has contributed Rs. 45.00 lakhs in the previous year ended 31st March, 2019 and further Rs. 105.00 lakhs in the previous year to Motilal Oswal Select
Opportunities Fund Series Il, a contributory determinate trust under the provisions of the Indian Trust Act, 1982 and registered with SEBI (AIF) as category lll. The
Company's share in the income of the Trust for the year ended 31st March, 2022 amounted to Rs, 30.85 lakhs (not realised) (Prev. Year Rs. 1.37 lakhs) and the Trust has
confirmed to have discharged the tax liability on the said income. Since the tax is paid by the Trust, the Company is not liable 1o any income-tax on the above unrealised
share in the profits from the trust in accordance with the provisions of Section 160 of the Income-tax Act, 1961. (NAV as on 31st March, 2022: Rs. 215.96 lakhs)
{c) The Company has contributed Rs. 160.00 lakhs during the year to Motilal Oswal Select Opportunities Fund Sedies Ill, a contributory determinate trust under the provisions
of the Indian Trust Act, 1982 and registered with SEBI (AIF) as category lll. The Company's share in the income of the Trust for the year ended 31st March, 2022
amounted to Rs. 0.34 lakhs (not realised) (Prev. year Rs. Nil) and the Trust has confirmed to have discharged the tax liability on the said income. Since the tax is paid by
the Trust, the Company is not liable to any income-tax on the above unrealised share in the profits from the trust in accordance with the provisions of Section 160 of the
Incorme-tax Act, 1961. (NAV as on 31st March, 2022: Rs. 162.31 lakhs)
d) Balance commitment to invest: Total
Commitment Invested Balance commitment Previous year
Accuracap Alphagennext Fund [Note 10.2(a)] 100.00 100.00 - -
. Motilal Oswal Select Opportunities Fund - Seres Il [Note 10.2(h)] 150.00 150.00 - -
5 \J Ef M otilal Oswal Select Opportunities Fund - Series il [Note10 200.00 160.00 40.00 -
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DES FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Annual Report 2021-22

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

As at As at
Particulars 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
Rs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhs
NOTE 11
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (Net)
Maijor ents of eferre lances consist of
the following
Deferred tax Assets
(i) Depreciation 18.16 16.04
(ii} Bonus 7.35 6.45
(i) Business losses efc. 44.98 17.63
70.49 40.12
=] tax liabiliti
(i) Depreciation - -
(i} Bonus - -
TOTAL 70.49 40.12
1.1 The above Deferred Tax Asset (Net) has been recognised based on the management's certainty that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which the deferred tax asset will be realised.
NOTE 12
LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
{Unsecured, good unless otherwise stated)
a) Prepaid Expenses 0.80 0.08
b} Unsecured loans to Others - 148.55
c) Income Tax payments, refunds receivable efc.(Net of Provisions) 551.52 605.93
d) Capital advances (considered doubtful) - 200.00
) Inter-Corporate deposits (considered doubtful) (Refer Note 12.1) 362.91 362.91
f) MAT Credit available 31.72 31.72
946.95 1,349.19
Less: Provision for doubtful loans & advances (Refer Note 12.1) {362.91) (562.91)
TOTAL 584.04 786.28
121 Related Party: Due from DBS Internet Services Private Limited, a company with common directors and
control {net of provision) " -
NOTE 13
OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
{Unsecured and considered good)
a) Security & other Deposits 181.07 221.14
TOTAL 181.07 221.14
NOTE 14
INVENTORIES
Stock in trade - Shares and Securities 43.34 70.78
(Valued at lower of cost and market value) TOTAL 43.34 70.78
NOTE 15
TRADE RECEIVABLES
(Unsecured and considered good)
a) Secured, considered good - -
b) Unsecured, considered good 104.26 116.30
c) Doubtful 8.05 -
112 116
d) Less: Provision for doubtful debts 8.05 -
TOTAL 104.26 116.30
e) Refer Note 26B for aging of Trade receivables
NOTE 16
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
39.78 184.52
0.91 0.27
TOTAL 40.69 184.79




DBS FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Annual Report 2021-22

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

As at As at
Particulars 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
Rs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhs
NOTE 17
SHORT - TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured, good unless otherwise stated)
a) Income tax payments (Net of Provisions) 51.66 9.50
b) Prepaid Expenses 3.28 3.24
c) Unsecured loans - 22.09
e) GST Input Tax Credits Receivable 54.49 11.87
e) Other Loans & Advances 6.98 11.39
TOTAL 116.41 58.09
NOTE 18
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
{Unsecured, good unless otherwise stated)
a) Security Deposits 0.04 0.67
b) Other Advances 570 562
TOTAL 5.74 6.29
SN
g 3
_r:"(:_}_.:'—\_"‘;: . ?4/
IS & o
b S8
ZL X2
O\ o=
N\




/ \\\) (‘/
(<< &bl 00s5TW

DBS FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

Annual Report 2021-22

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

: 2021-22 2020-21
Pardouirn Rs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhs
NOTE 19
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
(a) Business Support Services 384.05 339.15
Trading in Shares, Securities & Commodities (net of STT) (Refer Note
(b) 19.1) 28.70 74.22
Sub-total 412.75 413.37
19.1) Trading in Shares, Securities & Commodities (net of STT)
Profit/(Loss) on trading in shares comprise:
Sale of Shares & Securities held as Stock in Trade 71.86 85.06
Less: Cost of Shares sold . -
Opening Stock 70.78 81.51
Add: Purchases 15.62 -
86.40 81.51
Less: Closing Stock 43.34 70.78
43.06 10.73
Gross Profit 28.80 74.33
Less : Expenses :
Security Transaction tax (STT) (0.09) (0.09)
Demat Charges (0.01) (0.03)
28.70 74.21
Net Profit/ (Loss) on trading in shares etc. [including valuation profit/(loss)] 28.70 74.21
NOTE 20
OTHER INCOME
(a) Interest (Refer Note 20.1) 44.38 23.36
(b) Dividend Income (Refer Note 20.2) 0.11 0.59
(c) Long term profit on sale of investments 50.49 3.61
(d) Short term profit on sale of investments 11.39 5.42
(e) Income from House Properties 48.63 48.63
(f) Sundry balances written back (net) 0.20 -
(g) Share of surplus from Determinate Trust (Refer Note 10.2) B 62.31
(h) Miscellaneous Income/Receipts 0.05 2.05
Sub-total 155.25 145.97
TOTAL 568.00 559.34
20.1) Interest comprises of:
On income-tax refunds 17.15 1.25
On Alternative investment funds (Refer Note 10. 1) 14.16 -
On loans and advances and other deposits 13.07 2212
TOTAL 44 23
20.2) Dividend income comprises of:
Dividend on shares 0.07 0.59
Dividend on mutual funds (Refer Note 10.1) 0.03 -
TOTAL 0.10 0.59
20.3) The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or
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disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any

other relevant provision of the Income Tax Act, 1961).




DBS FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Annual Report 2021-22

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

bl 2021-22 2020-21
Rs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhs
NOTE 21
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
(a) Salaries, Wages and Bonus. 70.00 59.52
(b) Directors' Remuneration (Refer Note 21.1) 66.00 66.00
(c) Contributions to Provident and other funds 6.24 578
(d) Provision for Gratuity 0.73 3.08
(e) Provision for Privilege Leave 2.78 0.20
(4] Staff Welfare Expenses 0.48 0.41
(9) Contract Payments - Security 41.77 40.32
TOTAL 188.00 175.31
21.1) Directors' Remuneration consists of:
Remuneration 66.00 66.00
TOTAL 66.00 66.00
21.2) As per Accounting Standard 15 "Employee benefits”, the disclosures
as defined in the Accounting Standard are given below:
A Defined Contributions Plans
Contribution to Defined contribution Plans, recogonised as expense
for the year is as under:
(a) Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund 537 493
(b) Employer's Contribution to Pension Fund 0.36 0.44
TOTAL 5.73 5.37
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DBS FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Annual Report 2021-22

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Rs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhs
B Defined Benefit Plans

The present value of the defined benefit obligation and current service cost were measured using the Projected Unit Credit
Method with independent actuarial valuation being carried out at each balance sheet date.

(a) Gratuity Non Funded Non Funded
Table showing changes in present value of obligation
Present value of obligations as at beginning of year 21.37 18.28
Interest Cost 1.27 1.07
Current Service Cost 3.05 2.93
Benefits Paid (7.46) -
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations - Due to Experience (3.59) (0.92)
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations - - -
Present value of obligations as at end of year 14.64 21.36
Amount recognized in the Balance sheet:
Present value of obligations as at the end of year 14.64 21.36
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year - 4
Funded status 14.64 21.36
Net (liability) / Asset recognized in the Balance Sheet 14.64 21.36
Bifurcation of closing liability
Current liability 410 4.08
Non-Current Liability 10.54 17.29
Total Liability 14.64 21.37
Expenses recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss
Current Service Cost 3.05 2.93
Interest Cost 1.27 1.07
Expected return on plan assets - -
Net Actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the year (3.59) (0.92)
Expenses recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss 0.73 3.08
Assumptions
Retirement age 58 years 58 years
Discount rate 6.95% 6.55%
Salary escalation 12.00% 12.00%
Mortality Table : Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2006-08) Ultimate

5) Compensated Absences Liability (Leave) Non Funded Non Funded
Summary of Assumption;
Retirement age 58 years 58 years
Future Salary Rise 12.00% 12.00%
Rate of Discounting 6.95% 6.55%
Mortality Table : Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2006-08) Ultimate
Expenses recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss 2.78 0.20
Actuarial Value of Compensated Absences Liability 5.49 3.28
Bifurcation of closing liability
Current liability 0.77 0.58
Non-Current Liability 473 2.70
Total Liability 5.50 3.28
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DBS FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

Annual Report 2021-22
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Rs. in lakhs Rs. in lakhs
NOTE 22
FINANCE COSTS
Interest on late payment of statutory dues - 0.05
TOTAL - 0.05
NOTE 23
DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION EXPENSE
(a) Depreciation 53.06 33.51
(b) Amortization 0.03 0.03
TOTAL 53.09 33.54
NOTE 24
OTHER EXPENSES
(a) Rates, Taxes and Water Charges 11.08 11.08
(b) Rent 199.07 9.41
(c) Maintenance Charges to Cooperative Society for ownership premises 15.19 16.26
(d) Power and Fuel 37.44 30.92
(e} Housekeeping Services and Decorations 34.10 31.58
(f Equipment Hire Charges 2.86 4.16
(9) Repairs and Maintenance to Building 52.85 24.82
(h) Repairs and Maintenance to Machinery 6.00 4.46
(i) Repairs and Maintenance - Others 38.86 28.15
)] Insurance 0.72 0.82
(k) Travelling Expenses 14.36 2.08
)] Vehicle Expenses 2.03 1.50
{m) Advertisement and Sales Promotion Expenses 0.10 0.14
(n) Commission Expenses 1.66 0.26
(0) Legal, Professional and Consultancy charges 39.35 25.94
(p) Payment to Auditors (Refer Note 24.1) 4.12 1.87
{(q) Printing and Stationery 1.53 1.09
(r) Provision for doubtful loans and advances 8.05 "
(s) Bad Debts and Sundry Balances Written off 0.13 0.64
(1) Management fees and other changes for Alternative Investment Funds 33.52 -
(u) GST and other expenses 3.81 1.40
v) Long term loss on sale of investments (net) - 38.48
(w) Irrecoverable Capital Advances of Rs. 200.00 lakhs written off (net of provision) - B
(x) General Expenses 2.33 2.94
TOTAL 509.16 238.00
24.1) Payment to Auditors As
(a) Statutory Audit Fees 2.00 0.85
(b) Retainership Fees For Tax Matiers (to previous auditors) 2.12 1.02
TOTAL 4.12 1.87

e
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DBS FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Annual Report 2021-22
Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Ratios
S.No. Particulars Numerator Denominator As at March 31, As at March 31, Variance % Remarks
2022 2021
i) |Current Ratio Current assets Current liabilities 1.38 1.92 -28,12 (*)
ii) |Debt- Equity Ratio Total Debt Shareholder’s Equity
NA NA NA NA
iii} |Debt Service Coverage Ratio Earnings .avaifable for |Debt Service NA NA NA NA
debt service
iv) |Return on Equity {(ROE) Net Profits after taxes |Average
Shareholder’s Equity -0.05 0.04 -244.58 **)
v} |Inventory Turnover Ratio Cost of goods sold Average inventory 1.26 1.12 12.73 NA
vi) |Trade receivables turnover ratio Revenue Aver?ge Trade 436 3.06 4238 )
Receivable
vii}) |Trade payables turnover ratio Purchases of services |Average Trade
and other expenses  |Payables 21.17 10.71 97.72 ()
viii) |Net capital turnover ratio Revenue Working Capital 5.83 2.16 170.11 (&)
ix) |Net profit ratio Net Profit Revenue -0.32 0.24 -232.31 {#)
%) |Return on capital employed (ROCE) .Earmng before Capital Employed 0.06 0.04 27112 %)
interest and taxes
xi) |Return on Investment{ROI) Income generated Investment
from investments 0.03 0.03 18.49 NA
(*) Due to reduction in current assets during the year
{**) Due to incurriing loss during the year
{***} Due to better recovery of trade receivables in the current year
{8) Due toincrease in expenses during the year 6’)«’\ >
(&) Due to reduction in current assets during the year ..5%/‘
\
{#) Due to incurriing loss during the year /

(%)

Due to incurriing loss during the year
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27 Contingent Liabilities

(A) Disputed tax liabilities including fringe benefit tax contested by the Company Rs. 0.12 lakhs (previous
year Rs. 0.12 lakhs against which the Company has deposited Rs. 0.45 lakhs (previous year Rs. 0.45
lakhs). However, no provision is considered necessary in view of the divergent decisions given by the
appellate authorities in the Company’s own case. The appeals filed by the company have been disposed
of for AY — 1993-94, AY — 1994-95, AY — 1995-96, AY — 1997-98, AY — 1998-99, AY — 1999-00, AY —
2001-02, AY - 2003-04, AY — 2004-05, and AY — 2005-06 and restored to the file of Assessing Officer for
making assessment afresh for which appeal effect is not yet given. The Company has also made
applications for rectifications of errors for various years, which are pending. The Company is holding
provision of Rs. 428. 17 lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 428.17 lakhs) for the above years against which
payment of Rs. 423.36 lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 423.36 lakhs) has been made. Necessary adjustments
would be made on finalization of fresh assessment and disposal of rectification applications made by the
Company.

(B) i)  Disputed Property Tax Liabilities of DBS Heritage House, Mumbai contested by the Company for
the years from 2000-01 to 2009-10 is Rs. 63.48 lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 63.48 lakhs). The
Company had filed suits against Mumbai Municipal Corporation regarding the erroneous increase
in ratable value for the year 2000-01, 2001-02, 2002-03 and 2003-04. Out of these matters suit
filed for 2000-01 was decided against the company. The Company has therefore filed a suit in the
Honorable High Court — Mumbai challenging the order of the Honorable Small Causes Court.
However, this is not yet admitted. With regards to cases filed for the year 2001-02, 2002-03 and
2003-04 the Honorable Small Causes Court of Mumbai had passed orders on 16/09/2015
accepting our appeal partially. Municipal Corporation is yet to serve fresh demand with respect to
the said matters.

ii) Company's immoveable property at DBS House, Mumbai, is a leasehold property for which a lease
of 99 years was granted by the Collector of Mumbai, in earlier years. The said lease expired in the
year 1991. Through various correspondence and intimations issued since 1988, the Company has
requested for further renewal of the lease, but nothing progressed at Collector’s end. The Company
received a demand notice from the office of the Collector of Mumbai in 2019 requiring it to pay
renewal dues and penalty for delay aggregating to Rs. 2.17 crores. The Company disputed the
demand as the penalty was unlawful and contrary to the law on this issue as settled by the Hon'ble
Bombay High Court. After the representations made by the Company from time to time, the
Collector passed an order on 25" February, 2022 determining a demand of Rs. 321.41 lakhs
towards the lease rent from the period from 1% January, 2012 till 315 December, 2022 and property
transfer charges. The Company disputed the said exorbitant demand and filed an appeal being
appeal No. 119 of 2022 before the Maharashtra Revenue Tribunal on 22" March, 2022. The
Maharashtra Revenue Tribunal passed an interim order or 29" March, 2022 and directed the
Company to deposit Rs. 35.00 lakhs by way of interim payment pending determination of the final
liability and stayed the operations of the Collector’s order dated 25" February, 2022 till then. The
Company has deposited the said Rs. 35.00 iakhs after the close of the financial year. Pending
determination of the final liability and adjudication of ascertainment of final amount payable for the
said renewal of lease, no provision has been made in respect of demand raised as above in the
books for the year ended 315 March, 2022 as the Company is hopeful that the demand will get
reduced to the extent of the unlawful charges levied.

ili)  Municipal Corporation of Greater Mumbai has issued revised property tax bills for the differential
amount of Rs.79.38 lakhs (Previous year Rs. 79.38 lakhs) with respect to Company’s property
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situated at DBS Heritage House, Mumbai, based on Capital Value with retrospective effect, i.e.
from April 01, 2010 to March 31, 2014. Company has filed objections vide its letter dated January
17, 2013 which are pending for final disposal. No provision has been made in this regard as the
same is disputed against which payment of Rs. 39.69 lakhs (Previous year Rs. 39.69 lakhs) has
been made.

iv)  Property tax demand raised for the year 2014-15 was Rs. 20.24 lakhs (Previous year Rs. 20.24
lakhs), which was disputed. As per the interim order of High Court dated February 24, 2014 the
Company has paid 2/3™ of the amount demanded i.e. Rs. 1349 lakhs (Previous year Rs, 13.49
lakhs) as Property Tax for the above year. An amount of Rs. 6.75 lakhs (Previous year Rs. 6.75
lakhs) being difference between the amount demanded by the Corporation and the amount paid
by the Company is treated as Contingent liability as disputed.

v) The Company is contingently liable in respect of a guarantee executed in favour of a private limited
company with common directors and shareholders, viz. DBS Corporate Services Private Limited,
to the extent of Rs, 11.74 crores, on the security of its premises being Duplex Flat No.18, 41" & 5"
Floor, Anand Kamal CHSL, Carmichael Road, Mumbai 400026, for due performance of the terms
and conditions of the loan agreement executed by the said company with the bank, against which
a counter indemnity has been obtained by the Company from the said company i.e DBS Corporate
Services Pvi. Ltd.

vi)  The Company has provided security of its office premises being Office No, 210, 211 and 212 in
Raheja Chambers, Nariman Point, Mumbai to a bank from whom M/s. DBS Corporate Services
Private Limited, a company with common directors and shareholders, has taken secured loans.
The outstanding amount of such loans as on 315 March 2022 was Rs. 20.96 crores.

vii)  The Company had taken business premises for its Vashi center on leave and licence basis for a
period of 5 years in the year 2016 with lock in period of 3 years ending in November 2021. The
Company has also provided financial assistance on interest to the owner for furnishing the center.
The owner had neither repaid the loan nor interest since April 2019 nor also demanded higher
amount of rent and other charges. The matter has been fully settled during the year and the
Company has surrendered the business premises to the owners during the year ended 315 March,
2022.

... Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for
viii) Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. 2.56 lakhs)

28. The Company has not received intimation from any ‘enterprise’ regarding its status under Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 and therefore no such disclosure under the said Act is
considered necessary. Thus no such amount is payable.

29. Depreciation of Rs. 53.09 lakhs (Previous year Rs. 33.54 lakhs) charged to Statement of Profit and &
Loss statement is inclusive of Rs. 10.18 lakhs (Previous year 10.79 lakhs) representing depreciation on
revalued assets as there is no balance left in revaluation reserve.

30. In view of the status of the Company being a SME, the requirements of Accounting Standard 17 -
Segment Information are not applicable to it.

31. Earnings per Share (EPS) computed in accordance with Accounting Standard 20 “Earning per Shares”™:
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Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Profit / (Loss) after tax as per Statement of Profit & Loss.
— Rupees in lakhs (163.33) a0
Weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding 2,24,00,000 2,24,00,000
EPS (Rupees) of face value Rs.10/-;
(Basic & Diluted) — Rupees (0.685) 0.39

32 Additional information:
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
(Rupees in (Rupees in
lakhs) lakhs)

Gross income from operations 481.12 445.42
Earnings in foreign exchange Nil Nil
Imports during the year (CIF Basis) Nil Nil
Expenditure in foreign currency Nil 0.97
Non-resident shareholders Nil Nil

33.

Related Party Disclosures

i) As per Accounting Standard 18, the disclosures of transactions with the related parties as defined in

the Accounting Standard are given below:

ii) List of related parties where control exists and related parties with whom transactions have taken

place and relationships:

S.No. | Name of the Party Relationship
1 Mrs. Vanita Bhandari Director & Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)
2. Mr. Kaviraj Bhandari A relative
3. Mr. Aditya Bhandari Director & KMP and relative of KMP
4. DBS Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd. Entity with common directors and control
5, DBS Internet Services Pvt. Ltd. Entity with common directors
6. IVS Global Services Pvt. Ltd Entity with common directors and control
7 AB Universal Pvt. Ltd. Entity with common directors and control

(iii) Transactions during the year with related parties:

a) Reimbursement of expenses from DBS
Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd.

b) Receipt of balance amount due from DBS
Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd on current
account

¢) Advance Plan Charges paid to DBS
Corporate Services Pvt Ltd.

d) Refund of Advance Plan Charges paid from
DBS Corporate Services Pvt Ltd.

e) Remuneration paid to Mrs. Vanita Bhandari
(inclusive of perquisites)

f)  Remuneration paid to Mr Aditya Bhandari

g) Closing balances:

(i) Receivable (net of provision)

(i) Payable

Rs
Rs

Rs
Rs.

Rs
Rs

Rs
Rs

- 1.94 lakhs (P Y Rs. 13.18 lakhs)

. Nil (P. Y Rs. 1.35 lakhs)

. 108.00 lakhs (P. Y Rs. Nil)

- 108.00 lakhs (P.Y. Rs. Nil)

- 36.00 lakhs (P.Y Rs. 36.00 lakhs)

- 30.00 lakhs (P Y Rs. 30.00 lakhs)

. Nil (P.Y Rs. Nil)

. 4.12 lakhs (PY Rs. Nil)
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a) One of the tenants, namely Mrs. Shahi Abraham {deceased), at DBS House, Mumbai had been
a tenant prior to the acquisition of the said premises by the company and continued to be the
tenant. Hon. Small Causes Court has passed an order on 08.11.2012 that the proclamation be
issued calling heir/legal representatives of the deceased (defendant). Accordingly proclamation
was published in the newspaper on 25.12.2012. A long list of legal heirs/representatives are filed
in the court. The matter is pending in Small Causes Court and no rental income is bocked by the

Company after 315 May, 2012.

b) Company had filed eviction suit against Mrs. Shahi Abraham, who was the tenant since many
years but was not staying in the suit premises. When the notice was served at her last known
address at Bombay Hospital, she came back with her caretaker Ms. Florence Harbour. Mrs.
Abraham died while the case was in progress and she was represented by her caretaker Ms.
Florence Harbour. Since there was no progress in the Small Causes Court of Mumbai and since
Mrs. Florence Harbour was occupying the suit premises after the death of the tenant, Company
decided to proceed against her and file a trespassing suit with the Honorable High Court at
Mumbai. The said case was filed on March 29, 2016 and numbered as OS SL/310 of 2016 which
was later registered as OS $/406 of 2016 which is pending for hearing and final disposal.

c) The Company had filed a case against Ms. Florence Harbour for trespassing as mentioned in
32(b). Subsequent to this, Ms Florence Harbour has filed a case against DBS Financial Services
Pvt. Ltd. in the Small Causes Court of Mumbai for securing a declaration u/s 7(15)(d) of the
Maharashtra Rent Control Act, 1999, as the tenant of the suit premises of DBS House, Fort. This
suit is numbered as RAD Suit No. 1703 of 20186.

In respect of premises occupied by one of the tenants namely The First Church of Christ Scientist of DBS
House, Mumbai the Company had filed an eviction suit and against the order passed in this suit, the
Company filed a civil revision application which is admitted and pending before the Hon. High Court,
Mumbai. Accordingly, no rental income has been accounted in respect of the said premises.

In the year 1969, the Company took over the business of Diners Club, which was carrying on the credit
cards related business. At the time of the take over as above, the Company had building premises (office
building) at Stadium House, Nariman Road, Churchgate, Mumbai — 400 020. The said office building was
occupied by one M/s. Ratan S. Mama & Co., under an existing sub-let arrangement even prior to the
takeover. The said office building is owned by United India Insurance Company Ltd. All these years
including for part of the financial year 2019-20, the said M/s. Ratan S. Mama & Co. (the sub-tenants) were
paying rent to the Company and the Company in turn was reimbursing the said rent so collected to the
owners, i.e. United India Insurance Company Ltd. The said owners stopped depositing the rent cheques
issued by DBS Financial Service Pvt. Ltd. from October 2011. In or around June, 2018, the owners, i.e.
United India Insurance Company Ltd. initiated eviction proceedings against the Company, M/s. Ratan
Mama & Co. (sub-tenants) and M/s. Ratan Mama Consultants Pvt. Ltd. (other occupants) through their
Estate Office (Appointed under sec. 3 of The Public Premises (Eviction of unauthorized occupants) Act,
1971). The proceedings are continuing. Since the Company presently is not occupying any part of the
above premises, it has been advised that there will not be any financial liability or other consequences on
it.

Impact of Covid-19 pandemic: The Company has considered internal and external sources of information,
economic forecasts and industry reports, upto the date of approval of the financial statements, in
determining the impact of Covid-18 pandemic on various elements of business operations and financial
statements. The Company has used the principles of prudence in applying judgements, estimates and
assumptions and based on the current estimates, the Company expects to recover the carrying amount
of its current and non-current assets. The eventual outcome of impact of the global health pandemic may
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be different from those estimated as on the date of approval of these financial statements depending on
how long the pandemic lasts and time period for the economic activities to return to normalcy.

38 OTHER STATUTORY INFORMATION: (to the extent applicable)

(i) The Company has not borrowed from banks of financial institutions on the basis of security of
current assets.
(i) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans to promoters, directors,
KMPs and the related parties, either severally or jointly with any other person.
(if) The Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or other lender.
(iv) The Company does not have any transaction with struck off companies.
(v) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC
beyond the statutory period.
(vi) The Company does not have any subsidiary or joint venture of associate entity during the year.
(vii) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (intermediaries) with the understanding that the intermediary shall:
a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate beneficiaries) or
b.  provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
(viii} The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the
Company shall;
a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding party (Ultimate beneficiaries) or
b.  provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

39. Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the
current year's classification/disclosure.,

As per our report of even date

For Arun G. Verma & Co. On behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants ‘
(Firm Reg. No. 100557W) \]%2_ \ ( ﬁgg) M
‘ /7 Mrs. Vanita Bhandari Aditya Bhandari
r‘ - Director Director
Arun G. Verma (DIN:00367149) (DIN:03213998)
Proprietor ‘
M. No. 031898 Coon ss\vn vy
Girish M. Murpani
Mumbai : 5" September, 2022 Company Secretary
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DBS Financial Services Private Limited

CIN:U55101MH1960PTC011592

Regd. Office : Raheja Chambers, 2nd Fioor, 213 Nariman Point, Mumbai 400 021
Tel: +81 22 4050 9200 Fax: +91 22 4050 9300

email: sales@dbsindia.com website: www.dbsindia.com

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Sixty-First Annual General Meeting of the Company will be held on
Tuesday, 30™ day of November, 2021 at 11.00 a.m. at the Registered Office of the Company at
Raheja Chambers, 213, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021 to transact the following business:

1 To receive, consider and adopt audited accounts for the year ended March 31, 2021 and
reports of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Mrs. Vanita Bhandari

Director
DIN:00367149

Registered Office:

DBS Financial Services Pvi. Ltd.
Raheja Chambers, 213, Nariman Paoint,
Mumbai — 400 021

Date: 5™ November, 2021
Place : Mumbai.

NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER.

2. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of a maximum of 50 members and holding in aggregate not
more than 10% (Ten Percent) of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A
member holding more than 10% (Ten Percent) of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy, provided that the person does not act as proxy
for any other person or shareholder.

3. The instrument of Proxy, in order to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of
the Company, duly completed and signed, not later than 48 hours before the commencement of the
meeting. A Proxy form is annexed to this Notice.
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AGM Notice (31-03-2021) contd...

»n

4. Every member entitied to vote at a meeting of the Company, shall be entitled, during the period
beginning 24 (twenty-four) hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting and
until the conclusion of the meeting, to inspect the proxies lodged during the business hours of the
Company, provided that not less than three days of notice in writing of the intention so to inspect is
given to the Company.

5. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under
Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements
in which the directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the Act, will be available for
inspection by the members at the AGM.

6. The route map of the venue of the meeting is appended below

Google Maps  Churchgate Local Railway Station to Raheja Chambers Drive 2.6 km, 10 min
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DBS Financial Services Private Limited

CIN:U55101MH1960PTC011592

Regd. Office : Raheja Chambers, 2nd Floor, 213 Nariman Point, Mumbai 400 021
Tel: +91 22 4050 9200 Fax: +91 22 4050 9300

email: sales@dbsindia.com website: www.dbsindia.com

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

[(Disclosure under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013)
{Read With Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014}]

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors are presenting the 61** Annual Report of your Company and the Audited Accounts
for the year ended 31% March, 2021.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:
(Rupees in Lakhs)

Particulars For the year For the year

ended ended

31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Revenue from Operations 413.37 462.32
Profit before taxation 112.44 23.21
Tax Provisions (20.57) (5.61)
MAT Credit Entitlement 11.48 2.04
Deferred Tax Income / (Expenses) (10.94) 5.73
Prior periods adjustment for tax (6.01) 86.61
Profit for the year carried to Balance Sheet 86.40 111.98

STATE OF AFFAIRS/ PERFORMANCE:

During the year under review, the Company's revenue from operations stood at Rs. 4,13,36,781/-
as against Rs. 4,62,32,199/- in the previous year due to adverse impact of Covid-19. Despite
reduction in revenue from operations, the Company has earned a Net profit before tax of Rs.
1,12,43,683/- as compared to Net Profit before tax of Rs. 23,20,430/- in the previous year mainly
due to increase in other income. The year resulted into a net profit after tax of Rs. 86,39,603/- as
compared to the profit of Rs. 1,11,97,940/- in the previous year.

DIVIDEND:

Your Directors have not recommended any dividend for the year ended 31 March 2021.
RESERVES:

The Board has not deerned it fit to transfer any surplus to reserves during the year.

INFORMATION ABOUT SUBSIDIARY/ JV/ ASSOCIATE COMPANY :

Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or any Associate Company within the
meaning of sub-section (87) and (6) of section 2 of the Companies Act, 2013 respectively.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCTION AND PROTECTION FUND:

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no unpaid
or unclaimed dividend. '
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MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:

Your Directors state that no material changes have taken place affecting the financial position of
the Company from the date of closure of financial year till the signing of Accounts.

ANNUAL RETURN:

Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 provides that every company shall place a copy of
annual return on the website of the Company, if any, and the web link of such annual return shall
be disclosed in the Board’ s Report. Likewise, Section 134(3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013
provides that the report of the Board of Directors shall include the web address, if any, where
annual return referred-to in sub-section (3) of section 92 has been placed. The Annual Return of
the Company will be available on the web address of the Company at
http:/iwww.sales@dbsindia.com after the same is uploaded within the prescribed time.

BOARD MEETINGS:

During the year under review, the Company held 5 (Five) board meetings of the Board of Directors
as per Section 173 of Companies Act, 2013 which is summarized below. The provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 were adhered to while considering the time gap between two meetings.

SN Date of Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors Present
1. 22/06/2020 2 2
2. 31/08/2020 2 2
3. 25/11/2020 2 2
4. 14/01/2021 2 2
S 18/03/2021 2 2

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of Directors of the Company
confirms that-

(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(i) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the
profit and loss of the company for that period;

(i)  the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(iv)  the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(v) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively and,

CIN : U55101MH1960PTC011592
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(vi) the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the 2013 Act, for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

'DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Company was not required to appoint Independent Directors under Section 149(4) and Rule 4
of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 hence no declaration
has been obtained.

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

The present Statutory Auditors, M/s. R. Jain & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN. 103950W), were
appointed as statutory auditors of the Company for a period of five years from conclusion of the
57" Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 62™ Annual General Meeting to be held in
September, 2022.

OBSERVATIONS — AUDITORS REPORT:

There are no adverse comments or qualifications given by the auditors in their report.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION ETC. & FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGOINGS:

A. Conservation of Enerqy, Technology Absorption:

The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013
in respect of conservation of energy and technology absorption have not been furnished
considering the nature of activities undertaken by the company during the year under review.

B. Foreign Exchange Earnings And Outgo :

The Company’s main line of business is to provide fully furnished instant offices to its members.
The Company has achieved Export Turnover of Nil lacs during the year under report 2020-2021,
as compared to Nil lacs in the previous year, 2019-2020.

(in Lakhs)
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020

Total Foreign Exchange Received (F.O.B. Value of Export) Nil _ Nil
Total Foreign Exchange used:

i) Raw Materials Nil Nil
ii) Consumable Stores Nil Nil
iii) Capital Goods Nil Nil
iv) Foreign Travels 0.97 7.86
v) Others Nil Nil

CIN : U55101MH1960PTC011592
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DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

There has been no change in the constitution of Board during the FY 2020-2021.
DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted any deposits under section 73 and section 76 of the Companies
Act, 2013 other than security / trade deposits from its customers in the normal course of its
business.

LOANS, GUARANTEE & INVESTMENTS:

The Company has given loan, guarantee to the bank, and made investments as per the limits laid
down by the Act and relevant provisions.

SHARES:

a) BUY BACK OF SECURITIES:
The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.

b) SWEAT EQUITY:
The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.

c) BONUS SHARES:
No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review.

d) EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN:
The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The Board has continuously monitored and adjusted its business operations in the light of market
environment & obtained reasonable assurance that all known and emerging risks have been
identified and mitigated or managed.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT (CSR):

Your Directors state that the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding the
Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable to the Company as the Company is not falling
under the said parameters. S

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

All transactions entered into with related party as defined under Section 188(3) of the Companies
Act, 2013 during the financial year were in the Ordinary course of business and on arm’s length
pricing basis and do not attract the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. There
were no materially significant transactions with related parties during the financial year which were
in conflict with the interest of the Company. Suitable disclosure as required by the Accounting
Standards (AS18) has been made in the notes to the Financial Statements. (Annexure 1)

CIN : US5101MH1960PTC011592
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MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION:

Details of every employee of the Company as required pursuant to section 5(2) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 - Not
Applicable.

DISCLOSURE ON SEXUAL HARRASMENT POLICY :

The Company has adopted a Policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual harassment
at workplace in line with the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

The Company has set up Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) at its workplaces to redress
complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual,
temporary, trainees) are covered under this Policy. No instance of sexual harassment was
reported by the ICC at any of the workplaces of the Company.

There was no complaint regarding sexual harassment of women at workplace by any employee
during the year.

PROCEEDINGS UNDER INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016

During the year under review, no application is made or any proceeding is pending by or against
the Company under the insolvency and bankruptcy code, 2016. The Company has not taken any
loan from Banks or financial institution and therefore question of one time settlement and
difference between valuation done at the time of one time settlement and valuation while taking
loan from the Banks / Financial Institutions does not arise

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the co-operation extended by all the
employees, Bankers, Financial Institutions, various State and Central Government authorities and
stakeholders.

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For DBS Financial Services Private Limited

Mrs. Vanita Bhandari Aditya Bhandari
Place: Mumbai Director Director
Date: 5" November, 2021 (DIN:00367149) (DIN:03213998)
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Annexure 1
Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto -

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis — NOT
APPLICABLE

’ 2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis are
given below.

Related party transaction details from 1% April 2020 till 31** March 2021

Tlame(s) of the | Nature of | Duration | Salient terms of | Date(s) of | Amount
related party and | contracts/arrang | of the | the contracts or | approval by | paid as
nature of | ement/transactio | contracts | arrangements or | the Board, if | advances, if
relationship ns / transactions any: any:
arrangem | including the
ents/tran | value, if any:
sactions
| Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

On behalf of the Board of Directors
For DBS Financial Services Private Limited

N=IYONE R ¥ I

g Mrs. Vanita Bhandari Aditya Bhandari
Place: Mumbai R Director Director
Date: 5™ November, 2021 (DIN:00367149) (DIN:03213998)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF DBS FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of DBS FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
(“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2021, and the Statement
of Profit and Loss and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31* March, 2021, and profit and its
cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to:

Note 36 to the financial statements, regarding the management's impairment assessment of
property, plant and equipment, intangible assets, investments, trade receivables, inventories and
other current assets appearing in the financial statements of the Company as at 31 March 2021
being considered unimpaired/recoverable based on its internal and external sources of
information and estimates, and its judgments on implication expected to arise from COVID-19
pandemic. This being an unprecedented event which' is difficult to estimate, the actual
implications could vary. The economic/social consequences of this event are impacting the very
operation of the hotel and consumer demand.

r opinion is not modified in respect of the above matter.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexure to
Board's Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
rofessional skepticism throughout the audit.
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We also:

e |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

s Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’'s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

e FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of reasonably knowledgeable user of
the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work: and
(i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
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the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2 We report that since provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable to the Company, being a private limited company, our reporting as required by
Section 197 (16) of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable.

3. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(e)

(f)

(@)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 and Companies (Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2016.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st
March, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

This report does not include our report on the adequacy of internal financial
controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls as the requirement for such report is not applicable to the Company
for the above year in terms of general exemptions granted by the Ministry of
FINANCIAL Affairs vide Notification No. G.S.R. 583 (E) dated 13th June, 2017
read with General Circular No. 08/2017 dated 25th July, 2017.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its
financial position in its financial statements — vide note 26 thereof.

(ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.
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(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For R JAIN & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(Registration No.103950W)

s
P—
R. C. JAIN
Proprietor

Membership No. 5180

Mumbai: 5" November, 2021
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ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Annexure referred to in Paragraph 1 under Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements in our report of even date to the members of DBS FINANCIAL SERVICES
PRIVATE LIMITED for the year ended 31 March, 2021. We report that:

(i) (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of its immovable properties and vehicles. We
have been informed that such register is being updated by the company in respect
of other fixed assets.

(b) Physical verification of fixed assets has been carried out by the management
during the year and no material discrepancies have been noticed in respect of
assets for which records are maintained. We have been informed by the company
that the reconciliation in relation to other assets will be carried out once the fixed
asset register is updated.

(c) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the
name of the Company.

(ii) The physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals
by the management and no material discrepancies were discovered during the
year.

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not

granted any loan, secured or unsecured to companies, firms and other parties
covered in the Register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013,
(“the Act”) hence reporting under clause 3 (iii) (a) (b) and (c) are not applicable to
the Company.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Act in
respect of loans, investments, guarantees and securities, wherever applicable.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from public within the meaning of
section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under.
We are informed that the Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal
or Reserve Bank of India or any court has not passed any order.

(vi) According to the information and explanation given to us, Central Government has
not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148 (2) of the
Companies Act, 2013 for any product or services of this company.
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(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiil)

(@)

(b)

According to the records of the Company, the Company is generally regular in
depositing with appropriate authorities, undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, goods and service tax,
custom duty, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it. According to
the information and explanations given to us, there are no arrears of undisputed
amounts payable in respect of above statutory dues which were outstanding as at
the last day of the financial year for a period of more than six months from the date
they became payable.

According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of
income-tax, goods and service tax, customs duty and cess which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute except the following:

Name of the Nature of | Amount (in Period to Forum where the
statute dues (**) Rupees) which the dispute is pending
amount
relates
Income Tax Tax Demand | 6,04,408 (*) | AY 2001-02 Assessing officer
(Rectification)

(*) The Company has already paid Rs. 5,54,373/- against the above demand by way of
refund adjustment.
(**) Reference is also invited to Note 26(A) to Financial statements.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
taken any loan from banks financial institutions or by way of debentures during the
year hence our reporting on the default in repayment of dues is not applicable.

According to the records of the Company examined by us, the Company has not
raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) or any terms loans hence clause 3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

To the best of our knowledge and belief, and according to the information given to
us, no fraud by the company or on the Company by its officers or employees has
been noticed or reported during the year.

According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, managerial remuneration has been paid / provided by the
Company in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions
of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company hence our comments as required under
clause 3 (xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the records of the Company examined by us and
the information and explanations given to us, the transactions entered into by the
Company during the year with related parties are in compliance with the provisions
of Section 177 and 188 of the Act, where applicable and the details thereof have
been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc. as required by the accounting
standards.
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(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year. Therefore, clause 3 (xiv) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(xv) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions referred to in section 192 of the Act with directors of the Company or
persons connected with them during the year

(xvi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934.

For R JAIN & CO.
Chartered Accountants
(Registration No.103950W)

Q—Qg?o
—-'-_____-‘
R. C. JAIN

Proprietor
Membership No. 5180

Mumbai: 5™ November, 2021
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH, 2021

As at As at
Particulars Notes 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
RUPEES RUPEES
1 EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders’ Funds
(a) Share Capital 2 22.40,00,000 22,40,00,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 7,00,78,881 6,14,38,378
29,40,78,981 28,54,39,378
Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long - term borrowings 4 26,680,000 26,80,000
(b) Other Long - term Liabilities 5 6.54,892 5,81,032
(c) Long - term provisions 6 21,36,159 16,96 514
54,71,051 49,57 546
Current Liabilities
Q (@) Short term borrowings 7 1,34,18,486 1,62,00,668
(b) Trade payables 8 25,66,186 18,78,871
(c) Other Current Liabilities 9 66,87,864 77,35,560
(d ) Short term provisions 10 328,698 4,39,645
2,30,01,234 262,54 744
TOTAL 32,25,51,2686 31,66,51,668
I ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assels "
(i) Tangible Assets 4,73,00,209 4,56,60,749
(i) Intangible Assets 18,307 21,307
4,73,18,516 4,56,82,056
(b) Non - current investments 12 12,68.53,5695 12,13,87,816
(c) Deferred fax assets (net) 13 40,12,296 51,06,680
(d) Long - term loans and advances 14 10,07 41,499 9,53,15,300
23,16,07,390 22,18,09,796
Current Assets
(a) Inventories 15 70,78,160 81,51,032
(b) Trade Receivables 16 1,16,29,821 1,74,43,288
(c) Cash and Bank Balances 17 1.84,79,479 1,44,28,138
3 (d) Short - term loans and advances 18 58,76,011 90,47,569
(e) Other Current Assets 19 5,861,889 89,789
4,36,25,360 4,91,59,816
TOTAL 32,25,51,266 31,66,51,668
]| SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1
IV NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 2t0 37

As per our Report of even date
For R. Jain & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Registration no.103950W

R. C.Jain
Propristor
Membership No.005180

Mumbai : 5th November, 2021

For and on behalf of the Board

(Mrs.) Vanita Bhandari

Director

(DIN:00367149)

.-T\S\D O
Girish M. Murpani
Company Secretary

Retand . LA

Aditya Bhandari

Director
(DIN:03213998)
N Pan
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2021

’ 2020-21 2019-20
Particul Notes
i RUPEES RUPEES
1 INCOME
(a) Revenue from Operations 20 4,13,36,781 46232199
(b) Other Income 21 1,45,86,912 1,00,16,863
Il TOTAL REVENUE 5,59,33,693 5,62,49,062
1] EXPENSES
(a) Employee benefits expense 22 1,75,31,383 1,92,10,827
(b) Finance Costs 23 4 694 17,571
(c) Depreciation and Amortisation expense 24 33,53,833 32,04 363
(d) Operating and Other expenses 25 2,38,00,100 3,14,95,871
g v TOTAL EXPENSES 4,46,90,010 5,39,28,632
v PROFIT BEFORE EXCEPTIONAL AND EXTRA-ORDINARY ITEMS
AND TAX 1,12,43,683 23,20,430
Vi Less: Exceptional and Extra-Ordinary ltems - =
Vil PROFIT FOR THE YEAR BEFORE TAX 1,12,43,683 23,20,430
Vi TAX EXPENSE
(a) Current Tax 20,57,000 5,61,000
(b) MAT Credit Entitlement for the year (11,48,310) (2,04,040)
(c) Deferred Tax Expense / (Income) 10,94,384 (5,73.447)
(d) Prior periods adjustment for tax 6,01,006 (86,61,023)
26,04,080 (88,77,510)
IX PROFIT FOR THE YEAR AFTER TAX 86,39,603 1,11,97,940
X Earning per equity share:- Basic and Diluted 30 0.39 0.50
* Xi SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 21037

As per our Report of even date
For R. Jain & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Registration no.103950W

Seoe P
s

R. C.Jain

Proprietor

Membership No.005180

Mumbai : 5th November, 2021

For and on behalf of the Board

(Mrs.) Vanita Bhandari

Director

(DIN:00367149)

(GuniSin o souspRn:
Girish M Wurpani

Company Secretary

Aditya Bhandari
Director
(DIN:03213988)
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021

For the year
: For the year ended ended
EIale March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
RUPEES RUPEES
| |CASH FLLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit/(Loss) before taxation 1,12,43,683 23,20,430
Adjustment for:
Depreciation and amortization expense 33,563,833 32,04,363
Valuation loss (40,90,960) 80,11,290
Interest Income (23,36,789) (41,51,845)
Dividend Income (58,702) (8,81,095)
Interest Expense 4,694 17,571
Gain from sale of investments (29,45,303) (50,347)
Surplus from Determinate Trust 62,30,982
Rental income (48,62,763) (47,85,102)
Provision for Employees benefits-net 3,28,698 (3,00,157)
68,67,373 33,85,108
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Decrease/Increase Inventories 51,63,832 40,35414
Decrease/Increase Loans and advances (26,07,504) 68,75,428
Decrease/Increase Trade Receivables 58,13,467 (73,07,073)
Decrease/Increase Trade payables and Other Liabilities (2,86,521) 10,28,336
1,49,50,647 80,17,213
Taxes (Paid) / Net of Refunds (16,28,933) 1,15,77,932
1,33,21,714 1,95,95,145
Il |CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Assets (49,90,293) (25,16,279)
Purchase of Investments / Sale of Investments - net (87,51,458) (2,52,84,177)
Rental income 48,62,763 47,85,102
Interest Received 23,36,789 41,51,845
(65,42,199) (1,88,63,509)
I |CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Dividend received 58,702 8,81,095
Interest Paid (4,694) (17,571)
Increase/Decrease in Long term Borrowing - 1,80,000
Increase/Decrease in Short term Borrowing (27,82,182) 10,41,5652
(27,28,174) 20,85,076
IV |Net increase/Decrease in Cash & Cash Equivalents (I + Il + [ll) 40,51,341 28.16,712
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 1,44,28,138 1,16,11,426
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR 1,84,79,479 1,44,28,138
IV |increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents 40,51,341 28.16,712 |
V  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 1
VI NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 21037

Note: The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect method as set out in Accounting Standard-3 on Cash Flow Statements

As per our Report of even date
For R. Jain & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Registration no,103950W

For and on behaif of the Board

R. C.Jain (Mrs.) Vanita Bhandari Aditya Bhandari
Proprietor Director Director
Membership No.005180 (DIN:00367149) : (DIN:03213998)
G\ﬂ' \SMTP\N
Girish-M:-Murpani

Company Secretary
Mumbai : 5th November, 2021
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DBS Financial Services Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31* March, 2021

b)

d)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

The Financial Statements have been prepared on historical cost convention. The Company
follows the Mercantile System of Accounting. The Financial statements are prepared in
accordance with Accounting Standards under Section 133 and other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Use of Estimates

The Preparation of financial statements requires the management of the Company to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and liabilities and
disclosures relating to the contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements and
reported amounts of income and expenses during the year. Example of such estimates include
provision for doubtful debts, employee benefits, provision for income taxes, the useful lives of
depreciable fixed assets and provisions for impairment.

Revenue Recognition

The Company clerives revenue primarily from running executive centers and dealing in shares and
securities.

The Revenues are recognized on pay and use basis in respect of which bills are raised.

Inventories are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value.

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets (other than such Land & Buildings which have been revalued and are stated at re-
valued figures) are stated at their original cost less sales where cost is unascertained less
Depreciation. Additions to Fixed Assets include transfer from Capital Work in Progress on
completion of respective Capital Assets.

Depreciation

(i) Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on written down value method over the useful life of
assets as specified in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013. In case of fixed assets which are
added/disposed off during the year depreciation is provided on pro-rata basis with reference to
the month of addition/deletion.

(i) Intangible assets are written off over a period of 10 years in ten equal installments.

Impairment

In accordance with Accounting Standard 28 — Impairment of Assets, the carrying amount of the
Company’s assets including intangible assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to
determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated, as the higher of the net selling price and the value in use. Any
impairment loss is recognized whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash generating
unit exceeds its recoverable amount.
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g)

h)

i)

i)

k)

Investments

Long Term Investments are valued at cost. Provision for diminution in value is made, if in the
opinion of the management, such a decline is considered not temporary. Other investments are
valued at cost or fair value whichever is lower.

Employee Benefits — Gratuity / Retirement Benefits

The Company provides the liability for gratuity and unutilized privilege leave based on actuarial
valuations and requisite disclosures as required by AS15 revised Employees benefits are given in
the financial statements.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to and incurred on acquiring qualifying assets
(assets that necessarily takes a substantial period of time for its intended use) are capitalized.
Other borrowing costs are recognized as expenses in the period in which same are incurred.

Accounting for Taxes on Income

Taxes on income are accounted for in accordance with Accounting Standards 22 on “Accounting
for Taxes on Income”, AS-22 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Tax
expense comprises both, current and deferred tax. Current Tax is measured at the amount
expected to be paid to/recovered from the Income Tax authorities using the applicable Income
Tax rates. Deferred Tax assets and Liabilities are recognized for future tax consequences
attributable to timing differences between taxable income and accounting income that are
capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods and are measured using enacted tax rates.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions are recognized for present obligations of uncertain timing or amount as a result of a
past event where a reliable estimate can be made and it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Where it is not possible
that an outflow or resources embodying economic benefits will be required or the amount cannot
be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as contingent liability, unless the probability of
outflow or resources embodying economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose
existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow of resources
embodying economic benefit is remote.
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

As at As at
Particulars 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
RUPEES RUPEES
NOTE 2
SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised
3,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/each 30,00,00,000 30,00,00,000
30,00,00,000 30,00,00,000
Issued and Subscribed and Fully paid up
2,24,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each. 22,40,00,000 22,40,00,000
TOTAL 22,40,00,000 22.40,00,000

distribution of all preferential amount.

2.1) The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a face value of Rs.10/- each. Every member shall be entitled to be present, and to
speak and vote and upon a poll the voting right of every member present in person or by proxy shall be in proportion to his share of the paid-up
a equity share capital of the Company. The Company in General Meeting may declare dividend to be paid to members, but no dividends shall
exceed the amount recommended by the Board, but the Company in General Meeting may declare smaller dividend.

2.2) In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holder of Equity Shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after

2.3) Reconciliation of number of shares

No. of shares

No. of shares

Egquity Shares
Opening Balance 2,24,00,000 2,24,00,000
Changes during the year - -
Closing balance 2,24 00,000 2,24,00,000
2.4) Particulars of shareholding of more than 5%
i) Mrs. Vanita Bhandari 18,65,72,000 19,65,72,000
87.76% 87.76%
i) Mr. Vikram Aggarwal 2,73,28,000 2,73,28,000
12.20% 12.20%
As at As at
@ Particulars 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
RUPEES RUPEES
NOTE 3
RESERVES AND SURPLUS
a) General Reserve
Opening Balance 2,60,82,491 2,60,82,491
Sub-total 2,60,82,491 2,60,82,491
d) Surplus in statement of profit and loss
Opening Balance 3,53,56,887 241,658,947
Add: Profit for the year 86,38.603 1,11,97,940
Sub-total 4,39.86,490 3,53,56,887
TOTAL 7,00.78,981 6,14,39,378
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

As at As at
Particulars 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
RUPEES RUPEES
NOTE 4
LONG - TERM BORROWINGS
a) Unsecured Loans
Deposits from Constituents 26,80,000 26,80,000
TOTAL 26,80,000 26,80,000
NOTE 5
OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITES
a) Other liabilities 6,54,892 5,81,032
TOTAL 6,54,892 | 5,81,032 |
NOTE 6
’_ONG TERM PROVISIONS
Provision for employee benefits
a) Provision for Accrued Gratuity 18,28,408 14,23,201
b) Provision for Accrued Privilege Leave 3,07,751 2,73,313
TOTAL 21,36,159 16,96,514
NOTE 7
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Unsecured Loans
a) Security Deposits from members 1,34,18,486 1,62,00,668
TOTAL 1,34,18,486 1,62,00,668
NOTE 8
TRADE PAYABLES
a) Due to Micro, small and Medium enterprises (Refer Note 27) - @
b) Due to other creditors 25,66,186 18,78,871
TOTAL 25,66,186 18,78,871
WMOoTE S
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
a) Income received in advance 42,35,878 51,30,965
b) Advances received from and credit balances of customers 6.05,265 7,81,811
c) Staff dues 1,22,120 1,29,281
d) Statutory dues 5,28,666 8,38,276
e) Other payables 11,85,935 8,565,227
TOTAL 66,87,864 77,35,560
NOTE 10
SHORT - TERM PROVISIONS
Provision for employee benefits
a) Provision for Accrued Gratuity 3,08,314 4,05,207
b) Provision for Accrued Privilege Leave 20,384 34,438
TOTAL 3,28,698 4,39,645
G
/
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NOTE 11
FIXED ASSETS (IN RUPEES)
PARTICULARS GROSS BLOCK AT COST/REVALUED) DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
AS AT ADDITIONS | DEDEUCTIONS AS AT AS AT FOR THE YEAR | DEDUCTIONS uPTO AS AT AS AT
01/04/20 31/03/21 01/04/20 [Note 3) 31/03/21 31/03/21 31/03/2020
TANGIBLE ASSETS
1. OFFICE PREMISES 15,23,06,303 12,77,199 - 15,35,83,502 12,25,85,593 16,20,185 - 12,42,05,778 2,93,77,724 2,97,20,710
Il RESIDENTIAL PREMISES 3,77,88,049 - - 3,77,88,049 2,84,42,795 4,45,674 - 2,88,88,470 88,99,579 93,45,253
IIl. GARAGE 11,80,081 - - 11,80,081 8,78,937 13,475 - 892,412 2,87,669 3,01,144
IV. PLANT & EQUIPMENT 4,37,506 10,91,072 - 15,28,578 65,646 2,20,048 - 2,85,694 12,42,884 3,71,860
V. OFFICE EQUIPMENT 3,27,44,000 1,10,085 - 3,28,54,085 3,07,23,865 2,06,526 - 3,09,30,391 19,23,694 20,20,135
VI, ELECTRICAL INSTALLATION AND EQUIPMENT 53,16,736 = - 53,16,736 50,50,899 - - 50,50,899 2,65,837 2,65,837
Vil VEHICLES 45,54,407 - - 45,54,407 39,07,846 1,54,416 - 40,62,262 4,92,145 6,46,561
Vill. FURNITURE AND FIXTURES 2,00,98,725 23,84,225 L 2,24,82,950 1,73,29,735 5,42,692 - 1,79,72,427 45,10,523 27,68,990
Vill. COMPUTER HARDWARE AND SERVERS 39,28,790 1,272,712 - 40,56,502 37,08,531 47,817 - 37,56,348 3,00,154 2,20,259
SUB-TOTAL 25,83,54,587 49,80,293 - 26,33,44,890 21,26,93,848 33,50,833 - 21,60,44,681 4,73,00,209 4,56,60,749
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
IX  COMPUTER WEBSITE/SOFTWARE 30,000 2 - 30,000 8,693 3,000 - 11,693 18,307 21,307
SUB-TOTAL 30,000 - - 30,000 8,693 3,000 11,693 18,307 21,307
GRAND TOTAL 25,83,84,597 49,90,293 - 26,33,74,890 21,27,02,541 33,53,833 ’ 21,60,56,374 4,73,18,516 4,56,82,056
PREVIOUS YEAR 25,58,68,318 25,16,279 - 25,83,84,597 20,94,98,178 32,04,363 (= 21,27,02,541 4,56,82,056
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

As at As at As at As at
Particulars 31-03-2021 31-03-2020 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
QUANTITY QUANTITY RUPEES RUPEES
NOTE 12
NON - CURRENT INVESTMENTS (valued at cost)
A |FV|In Equity Shares - Unquoted, fully paid up
10 |Sparkie Food Lid. 50000 50000 5,00,000 5,00,000
10 |Garware Petrochem Ltd. 10000 10000 1,00,000 1,00,000
10 [Ice Berg Knitting Pvt. Ltd. 70000 70000 7,00,000 7,00,000
13,00,000 13,00,000
Less: Diminution in value of investments (13,00,000) (13,00,000)
=1 In Equity Shares of a Company with common
directors - Unquoted - Fully paid up
10 [DBS Corporate Services Private Limited 4256000 4256000 53,48,750 53,48,750
53,48,750 53,48,750
c In Equity shares - Quoted, fully paid up (under
. FV |Portfolio Management Scheme)
10 |Abbott India Limited - 17 - 1,43,028
10 |Aditya Birla Fashion And Retall Limited - 294 - 80,197
2 |Alkem Laboratories Limited - 35 - 77,505
10 |Affle (India) Limited - 158 - 2,13,983
2 |Bajaj Finance Limited - 25 - 1,02,233
5 |Bata India Limited - 56 - 83,484
2 |Canfin Homes Limited - 482 - 2,02,196
2 |Crompton Greaves Consumer Electricals Limited - 542 - 1,49,337
2 |Divis Laboratories Limited - 37 - 67,652
10 |Dr Lal Pathlabs Limited = 105 . 1,45,804
- 12,65,319
Contd..
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As at As at As at As at
Particulars 31-03-2021 31-03-2020 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
QUANTITY QUANTITY RUPEES RUPEES
NOTE 12 - Contd.
NON - CURRENT INVESTMENTS (valued at cost) Contd...
D In Mutual Funds
Axis Arbitrage Reg Growth MF 3,48,720.829 - 49,99,750 #
Axis Overnight Fund Direct Growth - 844.012 - 8,90,000
Edelweiss Greater China Eqt Offshore Reg G 76,508.561 - 39,99,800 :
HDFC Capital Builder Value Fund - Regular Plan - Growth - 22,402 470 - 62,50,000
HDFC Hybrid Equity Fund - Regular Plan - Growth - 44,732.339 - 22,50,000
HDFC Small Cap Fund - Regular Plan - Growth Plan - 97,158.246 - 40,20,000
HSBC Large Cap Equity Fund - Growth 1,073.588 1,073.588 1,10,000 1,10,000
ICICI Prudential Balanced Advantage Fund - Growth 1,44,092.989 1.44,092,989 47,50,000 47,50,000
ICICI Pru Equity Arbitrage Fund Growth MF 2,11,499.099 - 56,386,944 =
ICICI Pru Regular Gold Savings FOF Growth MF 5,36,153.140 - 90,00,000 -
ICICI Prudential Value Discovery Fund - Growth - 34,947.927 - 50,00,000
Kotak Emerging Equity Reg Growth 1,55,385.713 1,55,385.713 60,00,000 60,00,000
Kotak Equity Arbitrage Reg G Fund 12,31,977.941 - 3,50,00,000 =
Kotak Flexicap Fund Reg Growth 3,36,888.971 - 1,10,00,000 =
Kotak Standard Multicap Fund - Growth (Regular Plan) - 3,36,886.971 - 1,10,00,000
Kotak Overnight Fund Reg Growth - 17.477.710 - 1,86,16,665
L&T Hybrid Equity Fund - Growth - 88,089.887 N 22,50,000
L&T India Value Fund - Growth - 80,506.177 - 27,50,000
L&T Midcap Fund - Growth - 32,631.107 - 40,00,000
Mirae Asset Cash Management Reg Growth - 1,72,998.408 - 25,00,000
Mirae Asset Hybrid Equity Reg Growth 1,72,998.408 - 25,00,000 -
SBI Arbitrage Opportunities Growth MF 1,15,865.929 - 30,00,000 -
SBI Blue Chip Fund - Regular Plan - Growth 1,13,409.449 1,13,409.449 40,20,000 40,20,000
SBl Flexicap Fund Reg Growth 1,43,822.455 - 64,88,351 -
5Bl Magnum Multicap Fund - Regular Plan - Growth - 1,99,106.548 90,11,086
9,65,04,845 8,34,17,751
E In Determinate Trust (Unquoted)
[Alternate Investment Fund - (AIF) - Category-lii]
Accuracap Alphagennext Fund 97,605.899 97 605.898 1,00,00,000 1,00,00,000
Motilal Oswal Select Opportunities Fund - 15,11,306.311 - 1,50,00,000
Motilal Oswal Select Opportunities Fund - Series |1 15,09,379.628 | 4,50,000.000 1,50,00,000 45,00,000
(Refer Note 12.1) 2,50,00,000 2,95,00,000
Total Non Current Investments 12,68,53,595 12,13,87,816
Aggregate amount of quoted investments 9,65,04,845 8,65,39,066
Market Value of the quoted investment 11,03,05.112 7.31,57,196
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 3.03,48,750 3,48.48,750

121
(a

Investment in Determinate Trust: (Unquoted)

The Company has contributed Rs. 1,00,00,000/- in the previous year ended 31st March, 2019 to Accuracap AlphaGenNext Fund, a contributory

determinate trust under the provisions of the Indian Trust Act, 1982 and registered with SEBI (AlIF) as category lll. The Company's share in the
income of the Trust for the year ended 31st march, 2021 amounted to Rs. 4,03,555/- (not realised) and the Trust has confirmed to have
discharged the tax liability on the said income. Since the tax is paid by the Trust, the Company is not liable to any income-tax on the above
unrealised share in the profits from the trust in accordance with the provisions of Section 160 of the Income-tax Act, 1961.

(b) The Company has contributed Rs. 1,50,00,000/- in the previous year ended 31st March, 2019 to Motilal Oswal Select Opportunities Fund, a
contributory determinate trust under the provisions of the Indian Trust Act, 1982 and registered with SEBI (AIF) as category IIl. The said
investment has been redeemed by the Company and a net surplus of Rs. 62,30,982/- (after reducing the income tax of Rs. 11,57,207/- paid by the
Trust and fees and expenses of Rs. 7,38,919/-) The Trust has confirmed to have discharged the above tax liability on the said income received
during the year on redemption, which has been shown in Note 20 in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Since the tax is paid by the Trust, the
Company is not liable to any income-tax on the above unrealised share in the profits from the trust in accordance with the provisions of Section

160 of the Income-tax Act, 1961.

()

The Company has contributed Rs. 45,00,000/- in the previous year ended 31st March, 2019 and further Rs. 1,05,00,000/- during the year to Motilal
Oswal Select Opportunities Fund Series |l, a contributory determinate trust under the provisions of the Indian Trust Act, 1982 and registered with
SEBI (AIF) as category Ill. The Company's share in the income of the Trust for the year ended 31st March, 2021 amounted to Rs. 1,37,483/- (not
realised) and the Trust has confirmed to have discharged the tax liability on the said income. Since the tax is paid by the Trust, the Company is not
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

As at As at
Particulars 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
RUPEES RUPEES
NOTE 13
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (Net)
Major components of th I lan nsist o
the following
Deferred tax Asse
(i) Depreciation 16,04,648 18,04,069
(i) Bonus 6,44 807 5,58,694
(iii) Business losses etc. 17,62,841 27,43,917
40,12,296 51,06,680
Deferred lax liabilities
(i) Depreciation = =
(i) Bonus £ 5
TOTAL 40,12,296 51,086,680
13:4 The above Deferred Tax Asset (Net) has been recognised based on the management's certainty
. that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which the deferred lax asset will be
realised,
NOTE 14
LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured, good unless otherwise stated)
a) Security & other Deposits 2,21,13,681 2,20,73,681
b) Prepaid Expenses 8,267 6,474
c) Unsecured loans to Others 1,48,54 660 1,26,46,016
d) Due from a Private Limited Company (related party) - 1,35.879
e) Income Tax payments, refunds receivable etc.(Net of Provisions) 6,05,92, 531 5,84,29,200
f) Capital advances (considered doubtful) 2,00,00,000 2.,00,00,000
g) Inter-Corporate deposits (considered doubtful) (Refer Note 14.1) 3,62,90,845 3,62,90,845
h) MAT Credit available 31,72,360 20,24,050
15,70,32,344 15,16,06,145
Less: Provision for doubtiul loans & advances (Refer Note 14.1) (5,62,90,845) (5,62,90,845
TOTAL 10,07,41,499 9,53,15,300
14.1) Related Party: Due from DBSi Internet Services Private Limited, a company with common directors
and control (net of provision) - B
NOTE 15
INVENTORIES
Stock in trade - Shares and Securities 70,78,160 81,51,032
(Valued at lower of cost and market value) TOTAL 70,78,160 81 !51 !OSZI
NOTE 16
TRADE RECEIVABLES
(Unsecured and considered good)
a) Debts due for more than six rnonths from the date they were due for payment 77,118,147 57,681,938
b) Other Debts 39,111,674 1,16,61,350
TOTAL 1,16,29,821 1,74,43,288
NOTE 17
CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Cash and cash equivalents
a) Balances with banks in Current Account 1,84,52,097 1,43,74,016
b) Cash on hand 27,382 54,122
TOTAL 1,84,79,479 1,44,28,138
Gs>
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As at As at
Particulars 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
RUPEES RUPEES
NOTE 18
SHORT - TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured, good unless otherwise stated)
a) Income tax payments (Net of Provisions) 9,50,116 41,42,620
b) Prepaid Expenses 3,23,577 3,58,237
c) Unsecured loans 22 08,644 19,87,780
d) Security Deposits 67,000 40,000
e) GST Input Tax Credits Receivable 11,87,188 10,86,530
e) Other Loans & Advances 11,390,486 14,32,502
TOTAL Aﬁuﬁi 90,47,569
NOTE 19
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
(Unsecured, good unless otherwise stated)
O a) Other Advances 5,61,889 89,789
TOTAL 5,61,889 89,789
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Bariiaiars 2020-21 2019-20
RUPEES RUPEES
NOTE 20
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
(a) Business Support Services 3,39,14,612 5,40,20,426
(b) ;Baf)mg in Shares, Securities & Commodities (net of STT) (Refer Note 74.22.169 (77.88,227)
Sub-total 4,13,36,781 4,62,32,199
20.1) Trading in Shares, Securities & Commodities (net of STT)
Profit/(Loss) on trading in shares comprise:
Sale of Shares & Securities held as Stock in Trade 85,06,182 57,48,279
Less: Cost of Shares sold
Opening Stock 81,51,032 81,561,032
Add: Purchases 17 14,81,308
81,51,049 96,32,340
Less: Closing Stock 70,78,160 81,561,032
10,72,889 14,81,308
Gross Profit 74,33,293 42,66,971
Less : Expenses :
Security Transaction tax (STT) (8,524) (7,240)
Demat Charges (2,603) (1,254)
74,22 ,166 42 58,477
Net Profit/ (Loss) on trading in shares etc. [including valuation profit/(loss)] 74,22 166 42,568,477
NOTE 21
OTHER INCOME
(a) Interest (Refer Note 21.1) 23,36,789 41,51,845
(b) Dividend Income (Refer Note 21.2) 58,702 8,81,095
(c) Long term profit on sale of investments 3,60,624 1,08,345
(d) Short term profit on sale of investments 542128 -
(e) Income from House Properties 48,62,763 47,85,102
@ (f) Sundry balances written back (net) - 31,475
(@) Share of surplus from Determinate Trust (Refer Note 12.1) 62,30,882 -
(h) Miscellaneous Income/Receipts 2,04,924 59,001
Sub-total 1,45,96,912 1,00,16,863
TOTAL 5,59,33,693 5,62,49,062
21.1) Interest comprises of:
On income-tax refund 1,24,820 19,36,786
On loans and advances and other deposits 22,11,969 22,15,059
TOTAL 23,36,789 41,51,845
21.2) Dividend income comprises of:
Dividend on shares 58,702 473,721
Dividend on mutual funds - 407,373
TOTAL 58,702 8,81,094
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DBS FINANCIAL SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Annual Report 2020-21

s 2020-21 2019-20
RUPEES RUPEES
NOTE 22
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
(a) Salaries, Wages and Bonus. 59,52,116 73,29,448
(b) Directors' Remuneration (Refer Note 22.1) 66,00,000 66,00,000
(c) Contributions to Provident and other funds 577,995 6,80,739
(d) Provision for Gratuity 3,08,314 3,92,245
(e) Provision for Privilege Leave 20,384 1,10,294
(f) Staff Welfare Expenses 41,000 83,360
{(g) Contract Payments - Security 40,31,574 40,14,741
TOTAL 1,75,31,383 1,92,10,827
’2.1) Directors’ Remuneration consists of:
) Remuneration 66,00,000 66,00,000
TOTAL 66,00,000 66,00,000
222) As per Accounting Standard 15 "Employee benefits”, the disclosures
as defined in the Accounting Standard are given below:
Defined Contributions Plans
Contribution to Defined contribution Plans, recogonised as expenss
for the year is as under:
(a) Employer's Contribution to Provident Fund 4,92,850 5,569,648
(b) Employer's Contribution to Pension Fund 44,456 74,265
TOTAL 5,37,306 6,33,913
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

2 2020-21 2019-20
EAa RUPEES RUPEES
Defined Benefit Plans
The present value of the defined benefit obligation and current service cost were measured using the Projected Unit Credit Method
with independent actuarial valuation being carried out at each balance sheet date.
(a) Gratuity Non Funded Non Funded

Table showing changes in present value of obligation
Present value of obligations as at beginning of year 18,28,408 21,47,509
Interest Cost 1,07,303 1,40,593
Current Service Cost 2,93,398 2,88,478
Benefits Paid - (7,11,346)
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations - Due to Experience (92,387) (36,826)
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligations - - -

O Present value of obligations as at end of year 21,36,722 18,28,408
Amount recognized in the Balance sheet:
Present value of obligations as at the end of year 21,36,722 18,28,408
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year - -
Funded status 21,36,722 18,28,408
Net (liability) / Asset recognized in the Balance Sheet 21,36,722 18,28,408
Bifurcation of closing liability
Current liability 4,08,111 4,05,207
Non-Current Liability 17,28,611 14,23,201
Total Liability 21,36,722 18,28, 408
Expenses recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss
Current Service Cost 2,93,398 2,88,478
Interest Cost 1,07,303 1,40,593
Expected return on plan assets - -
Net Actuarial (gain)/loss recognized in the year (92,387) (36,826)
Expenses recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss 3,08,314 3,92,245
Assumptions
Retirement age 58 years 58 years
Discount rate 6.55% 6.60%
Salary escalation 12.00% 12.00%

a Mortality Table : Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2006-08) Ultimate

(b) Compensated Absences Liability (Leave) Non Funded Non Funded

Summary of Assumption:
Retirement age 58 years 58 years
Future Salary Rise 12.00% 12.00%
Rate of Discounting 6.55% 6.60%
Mortality Table : Indian Assured Lives Mortality (2006-08) Ultimate
Expenses recognized in Statement of Profit and Loss 20,384 1,10,294
Actuarial Value of Compensated Absences Liability (In Rupees) 3,28,135 3,07,751
Bifurcation of closing liability
Current liability 57,864 34,438
Non-Current Liability 2,70,271 2,73,313
Total Liability 3,28,135 3,07,751
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Snsticutar 2020-21 2019-20
RUPEES RUPEES
NOTE 23
FINANCE COSTS
Interest on late payment of statutory dues 4,694 17,571
TOTAL 4,694 17,571
NOTE 24
DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION EXPENSE
(a) Depreciation 33,50,833 32,01,363
(b) Amortization 3,000 3,000
TOTAL 33,653,833 32,04,363
%C)TE 25
OTHER EXPENSES
(a) Rates, Taxes and Water Charges 11,08,324 10,99,621
(b) Rent 9,41,400 21,66,233
(c) Maintenance Charges to Cooperative Society for ownership premises 16,26,188 21,31,264
(d) Power and Fuel 30,92,396 46,54 760
(e) Housekeeping Services and Decorations 31,568,478 37,49,893
(f) Equipment Hire Charges 4 15557 3,91,500
(g) Repairs and Maintenance to Building 24.81,634 66,10,917
(h) Repairs and Maintenance to Machinery 4,45,994 5,099,748
(i) Repairs and Maintenance - Others 28,14,008 27,81,221
)] Insurance 81,515 37,894
(k) Travelling Expenses 2,08,443 9,81,326
)] Vehicle Expenses 1,49 657 2,79,290
{m) Advertisement and Sales Promotion Expenses 13,719 7.51,210
(n) Commission Expenses 26,429 95,023
(o) Legal, Professional and Consultancy charges 25,93,643 32,78,727
(p) Payment to Auditors (Refer Note 25.1) 1,87,000 2,42,000
\ (q) Printing and Stationery 1,09,051 1,80,663
(r) Provision for doubtful loans and advances - 9,000
(s) Bad Debts and Sundry Balances Written off 64,334 35,383
(1) GST and other expenses 1,40,480 2,50,691
(u) Short term loss on sale of investments (net) - 1,58,692
(v) Long term loss on sale of investments (net) 38,48,055 -
(w) General Expenses 293,797 10,10,815
TOTAL |  2,38,00,100 3,14,95.871
25.1) Payment to Auditors As
(a) Statutory Audit Fees 85,000 85,000
(b) Tax Audit Fees E 55,000
(c ) Retainership Fees For Tax Matters 1,02,000 1,02,000
TOTAL 1,87,000 2,42,000
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(A)

Contingent Liabilities

Disputed tax liabilities including fringe benefit tax contested by the Company Rs.11,780/- (previous year
Rs. 11,780/-) against which the Company has deposited Rs. 44,814/ (previous year Rs. 44,814/-).
However, no provision is considered necessary in view of the divergent decisions given by the appellate
authorities in the Company’s own case. The appeals filed by the company have been disposed of for AY
- 1993-94, AY — 1994-95, AY — 1995-96, AY — 1897-98, AY — 1998-99, AY — 1999-00, AY — 2001-02,
AY —2003-04, AY — 2004-05, and AY — 2005-06 and restored to the file of Assessing Officer for making
assessment afresh for which appeal effect is not yet given. The Company has also made applications
for rectifications of errors for various years, which are pending. The company is holding provision of Rs.
4,28,16,628/- (Previous Year Rs. 4,28,16,628/-) for the above years against which payment of Rs.
4,23,36,221/- (Previous Year Rs. 4,23,36,221/-) has been made. Necessary adjustments would be
made on finalization of fresh assessment and disposal of rectification applications made by the
Company.

i) Disputed Property Tax Liabilities of DBS Heritage House, Mumbai contested by the Company for
the years from 2000-01 to 2009-10 is Rs.63,47,502/- (Previous Year Rs.63,47,502). The
Company had filed suits against Mumbai Municipal Corporation regarding the erroneous increase
in ratable value for the year 2000-01, 2001-02, 2002-03 and 2003-04. Qut of these matters suit
filed for 2000-01 was decided against the company. The company has therefore filed a suit in the
Honorable High Court — Mumbai challenging the order of the Honorable Small Causes Court.
However, this is not yet admitted. With regards to cases filed for the year 2001-02, 2002-03 and
2003-04 the Honorable Small Causes Court of Mumbai had passed orders on 16/09/2015
accepting our appeal partially. Municipal Corporation is yet to serve fresh demand with respect to
the said matters.

ii) Company's immoveable property at DBS House, Mumbai, is a leasehold property for which a
lease of 99 years was granted by the Collector of Mumbai, in earlier years. The said lease
expired in the year 1991. Through various correspondence and intimations issued since 1988,
the Company has requested for further renewal of the lease, but nothing progressed at
Collector’'s end. The Company received a demand notice from the office of the Collector of
Mumbai in 2019 requiring it to pay renewal dues and penalty for delay aggregating to Rs. 2.17
crores. The Company disputed the demand as the penalty was unlawful and contrary to the law
on this issue as settled by the Hon'ble Bombay High Court. No adjudication has been made on
the said demand notice till date. Instead, the Company received a new demand notice dated 28th
September 2020 for payment of Rs. 2.35 crores towards renewal dues and premium on account
of unearned income. The Company has once again disputed this claim as being ultra vires and
contrary to the Hon'ble Bombay High Court's ruling on the issue of law involved. The Company's
representation against the latest demand notice made through a renowned firm of solicitors and
advocates is also pending before the Collector of Mumbai. Pending adjudication of the said
demand notice and ascertainment of final amount payable for the said renewal of lease, no
provision has been made in respect of demand raised as above in the books for the year ended
31st March, 2021 as the Company is hopeful that the demand will get reduced to the extent of the
unlawful charges levied.

ili) Municipal Corporation of Greater Mumbai has issued revised property tax bills for the differential
amount of Rs.79,38,423/- (Previous year Rs. 79,38,423/-) with respect to company’s property
situated at DBS Heritage House, Mumbai, based on Capital Value with retrospective effect, i.e.
from April 01, 2010 to March 31, 2014. Company has filed objections vide its letter dated January
17, 2013 which are pending for final disposal. No provision has been made in this regard as the
same is disputed against which payment of Rs. 39,69,212/- (Previous year Rs. 39,69,212/-) has

been made.
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27.

28.

29,

30.

iv)

vi)

vii)

viii)

Property tax demand raised for the year 2014-15 was Rs. 20,23,864/- (Previous year Rs.
20,23,864/-), which was d|sputed As per the interim order of High Court dated February 24, 2014
the Company has paid 2/3" of the amount demanded i.e. Rs. 13,49,243/- (Previous year Rs,
13,49,243/-) as Property Tax for the above year. An amount of Rs. 6,74,621/- (Previous year Rs.
6,74,621/-) being difference between the amount demanded by the Corporation and the amount
paid by the Company is treated as Contingent liability as disputed.

The Company is contingently liable in respect of a guarantee executed in favour of a private
limited company with common directors and shareholders, viz. DBS Corporate Services Private
Ltmntedti1 to the extent of Rs. 11.74 crores, on the security of its premises being Duplex Flat No.18,
4™ & 5" Floor, Anand Kamal CHSL, Carmichael Road, Mumbai 400026, for due performance of
the terms and conditions of the loan agreement executed by the said company with the bank,
against which a counter indemnity has been obtained by the Company from the said company i.e
DBS Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd.

The Company has provided security of its office premises being Office No, 210, 211 and 212 in
Raheja Chambers, Nariman Point, Mumbai to a bank from whom M/s. DBS Corporate Services
Private Limited, a company with common directors and shareholders, has taken secured loans.
The outstanding amount of such loans as on 31% March 2020 was Rs. 27.12 crores.

The Company has taken business premises for its Vashi center on leave and licence basis for a
period of 5 years in the year 2016 with lock in period of 3 years ending in November 2021, The
Company has also provided financial assistance on interest to the owner for furnishing the center.
The ocwner has neither repaid the loan nor interest since April 2019 and also demanded higher
amount of rent including Rs. 40 lakhs in the year 2019-2020. The Company has not accepted the
said demand and negotiation on settlement is in progress. Adjustment entries, if any, to the loan
given, rent etc will be passed on settlement with the owner.

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for
Rs. 2,56,237/- (Previous year Rs. 3,78,120/-)

The Company has not received intimation from any ‘enterprise’ regarding its status under Micro Small
and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 and therefore no such disclosure under the said Act is
considered necessary. Thus no such amount is payable.

Depreciation of Rs. 33,53,833/- (Previous year Rs. 32,04,363/-) charged to Statement of Profit and &
Loss statement is inclusive of Rs. 10,79,198/- (Previous year 11,43,872/-) representing depreciation on
revalued assets as there is no balance left in revaluation reserve.

In view of the status of the Company being a SME, the requirements of Accounting Standard 17 —
Segment Information are not applicable to it.

Earnings per Share (EPS) computed in accordance with Accounting Standard 20 “Earning per Shares™

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20

Profit / (Loss) after tax as per Statement of Profit &
Loss. — Rupees

86,39,603 1,11,97,940

Weighted average number of Equity shares 2,24,00,000 2,24,00,000
outstanding

EPS (Rupees) of face value Rs.10/-:
(Basic & Diluted) — Rupees

0.39 0.50
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31. Additional information:

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20

(Rupees) (Rupees)
Gross income from operations 4,45.41,857 6,36,54,090
Earnings in foreign exchange Nil Nil
Imports during the year (CIF Basis) Nil Nil
Expenditure in foreign currency 86,765 7,85,846
Non-resident shareholders Nil Nil

32. Related Party Disclosures
i) As per Accounting Standard 18, the disclosures of transactions with the related parties as defined in
the Accounting Standard are given below:
i) List of related parties where control exists and related parties with whom transactions have taken
place and relationships:

S.No. | Name of the Party Relationship

1. Mrs. Vanita Bhandari Director & Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)
s Mr. Kaviraj Bhandari A relative

3. Mr. Aditya Bhandari Director & KMP and relative of KMP

4. DBS Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd. Entity with common directors and control

5. DBS Internet Services Pvt. Ltd. Entity with common directors

6. IV'S Global Services Pvt. Ltd Entity with common directors and control

¥ AB Universal Pvt. Ltd. Entity with common directors and control

(iii)y Transactions during the year with related parties:

a) Reimbursement of expenses from DBS Rs. 13,17,305/- (P Y Rs. 89,34,120/-)
Corporate Services Pvt. Ltd.

b) Receipt of balance amount due from DBS Rs. 1,35,879/- (P. Y Rs. Nil)
Corporate Services Pvi. Ltd on current
account

¢) Remuneration paid to Mrs. Vanita Bhandari Rs. 36,00,000/- (P.Y Rs. 36,00,000/-)
(inclusive of perquisites)

d) Remuneration paid to Mr Aditya Bhandari Rs. 30,00,000/- (P Y Rs. 30,00,000 /-)

33 a) One of the tenants, namely Mrs. Shahi Abraham (deceased), at DBS House, Mumbai had been

a tenant prior to the acquisition of the said premises by the company and continued to be the
tenant. Hon. Small Causes Court has passed an order on 08.11.2012 that the proclamation be
issued calling heir/legal representatives of the deceased (defendant). Accordingly proclamation
was published in the newspaper on 25.12.2012. A long list of legal heirs/representatives are
filed in the court. The matter is pending in Small Causes Court and no rental income is booked
by the Company after 31%' May, 2012.

b) Company had filed eviction suit against Mrs. Shahi Abraham, who was the tenant since many
years but was not staying in the suit premises. When the notice was served at her last known

3 61'\ '1.‘5\’)
SE D 10 ""'—"-—:L
=
= { ecamay )
A




DBS Financial Services Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31% March, 2021

35

36

address at Bombay Hospital, she came back with her caretaker Ms. Florence Harbour. Mrs.
Abraham died while the case was in progress and she was represented by her caretaker Ms.
Florence Harbour. Since there was no progress in the Small Causes Court of Mumbai and since
Mrs. Florence Harbour was occupying the suit premises after the death of the tenant, Company
decided to proceed against her and file a trespassing suit with the Honorable High Court at
Mumbai. The said case was filed on March 29, 2016 and numbered as OS SL/310 of 2016
which was later registered as OS S/406 of 2016 which is pending for hearing and final disposal.

c) The Company had filed a case against Ms. Florence Harbour for trespassing as mentioned in
32(b). Subsequent to this, Ms Florence Harbour has filed a case against DBS Financial
Services Pvt. Ltd. in the Small Causes Court of Mumbai for securing a declaration u/s 7(15)(d)
of the Maharashtra Rent Control Act, 1999, as the tenant of the suit premises of DBS House,
Fort. This suit is numbered as RAD Suit No. 1703 of 2016.

In respect of premises occupied by one of the tenants namely The First Church of Christ Scientist of
DBS House, Mumbai the Company had filed an eviction suit and against the order passed in this suit,
the Company filed a civil revision application which is admitted and pending before the Hon. High Court,
Mumbai. Accordingly, no rental income has been accounted in respect of the said premises.

In the year 1969, the Company took over the business of Diners Club, which was carrying on the credit
cards related business. At the time of the take over as above, the Company had building premises
(office building) at Stadium House, Nariman Road, Churchgate, Mumbai — 400 020. The said office
building was occupied by one M/s. Ratan S. Mama & Co., under an existing sub-let arrangement even
prior to the takeover. The said office building is owned by United India Insurance Company Ltd. All
these years including for part of the financial year 2019-20, the said M/s. Ratan S. Mama & Co. (the
sub-tenants) were paying rent to the Company and the Company in turn was reimbursing the said rent
so collected to the owners, i.e. United India Insurance Company Ltd. The said owners stopped
depositing the rent cheques issued by DBS Financial Service Pvt. Ltd. from October 2011. In or around
June, 2018, the: owners, i.e. United India Insurance Company Ltd. initiated eviction proceedings against
the Company, M/s. Ratan Mama & Co. (sub-tenants) and M/s. Ratan Mama Consultants Pvt. Ltd. (other
occupants) through their Estate Office (Appointed under sec. 3 of The Public Premises (Eviction of
unauthorized occupants) Act, 1971). The proceedings are continuing. Since the Company presently is
not occupying any part of the above premises, it has been advised that there will not be any financial
liability or other consequences on it.

Impact of Covid-19 pandemic: The Company has considered internal and external sources of
information, economic forecasts and industry reports, upto the date of approval of the financial
statements, in determining the impact of Covid-19 pandemic on various elements of business
operations and financial statements. The Company has used the principles of prudence in applying
judgements, estimates and assumptions and based on the current estimates, the Company expects to
recover the carrying amount of its current and non-current assets. The eventual outcome of impact of
the global health pandemic may be different from those estimated as on the date of approval of these
financial statements depending on how long the pandemic lasts and time period for the economic
activities to return to normalcy.
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37 Previous year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the
current year's classification/disclosure.

As per our report of even date
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